
 
 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
626 GENEVA STREET 
LAKE GENEVA, WI 

 
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 

MONDAY JANUARY 15, 2018 - 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

 
Agenda 

   
1. Meeting called to order by Mayor Kupsik. 

 
2. Roll Call. 

 
3. Approve Minutes of the December 18th Plan Commission meeting as distributed. 

  
4. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this 

agenda, except for public hearing items.  Comments will be limited to five (5) minutes. 
 

5. Acknowledgment of Correspondence. 
 

6. Downtown Design Review: Application by Tom Konopacki for “CR Goodfinds”, 2819 
Weaver Ln., Batavia, IL 60510 to install an awning structure and sign at 731 W Main 
Street, Tax Key No. ZOP000274. 
 

7. Public Hearing and Recommendation of a Conditional Use Permit filed by Reeds 
Construction LLC, W3199 S Lake Shore Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to construct a 
new boat slip for Lynette M. Heimann Trust located at 620 S. Lake Shore Drive, Tax Key 
No. ZA315600001. 
 

8. Public Hearing and Recommendation of a Conditional Use Permit filed by Reeds 
Construction LLC, W3199 S Lake Shore Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to construct a 
new boat slip for Pete & Holly Krug located at 870 Maytag Road, Tax Key No. 
ZCE00011. 
 

9. Public Hearing and Recommendation of the Precise Implementation Plan (PIP), filed by 
Steve Bieda, Mau & Associates, LLP, 400 Security Blvd, Green Bay, WI 54313, on 
behalf of Himansu Dhyani/Northern Management, to construct (4) four (8) eight unit 
multi-family buildings at l150 Wells Street, Tax Key No. ZYUP00142B. 
 

 
 



10. Public Hearing and recommendation to amend the existing General Development Plan 
(GDP), Application filed by Southwind Prairie IV, LLC,751 Geneva Parkway, to allow 
for the alteration of Building Locations, Building Exteriors, and site Design, located at 
755 Southwind Drive, Lake Geneva Tax Key No. ZPRW00054A. 
 

11. Public Hearing and recommendation to amend the existing Precise Implementation Plan 
(PIP) Application filed by Southwind Prairie IV, LLC, 751 Geneva Parkway, to allow for 
the alteration of Building Locations, Building Exteriors, and site Design, located at 755 
Southwind Drive, Lake Geneva, Tax Key No.ZPRW00054A. 

 
12. Public Hearing and Recommendation of a Condition Use Permit request filed by Neal 

Gill W3323 Lake Forest Lane, Lake Geneva WI 53147 to establish an In-Vehicle Sales 
or Services commercial land use at 190 E. Main Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 Tax Key 
No. ZA370600001. 
 

13. Conceptual Review to establish a gas station, convenience store, Dunkin Donut with 
detached carwash located at 190 E. Main Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 Tax Key No. 
ZA370600001. 
 

14. Adjournment 
 
 

 
QUORUM OF CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS MAY BE PRESENT 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance in order to participate in this meeting, should be made to the City Clerk's office, in order for appropriate 

Accommodations. 

Posted 1/11/2018 



1 of 4 
December 18, 2017 Plan Commission Minutes 
 

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
MONDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2017 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Mayor Kupsik called the meeting to order at 6:04 p.m.  
 
Roll Call.  Present: Mayor Kupsik, Alderman Doug Skates, John Gibbs, Sarah Hill, Ted Horne, Ann Esarco. Absent 
(Excused) Tyler Frederick, City Administrator Oborn. Also Present: City Attorney Draper, City Planner Slavney, 
Building and Zoning Administrator Walling, Building & Zoning Administrative Assistant Follensbee.  
 
Approve Minutes of the November 20th Plan Commission meeting as distributed.  
Skates/Gibbs motion to approve.  Motion carried 6 to 0. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will to be limited to 5 minutes.   
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence.   
We received correspondence from Larry Austin, president & CEO of Plasti-coil, in favor of the lot development south of 
Wal-mart at 753 Geneva Parkway. 
 

 
Downtown Design Review 

6. Application by Judy Lew, N2425 Laura Street, Delavan, to add a new sign above the door at 706 W Main Street,  
   “All About the Gown”, Tax Key No. ZOP 00307. 
   Judy Lew, N2425 Laura Street, Delavan, presented her request. Zoning Administrator Walling verified the sign meets  
   the Downtown Design requirements. 
 
 Hill/Horne motion to approve and include all staff recommendations and fact finding. 
 Roll Call:  Kupsik, Skates, Gibbs, Hill, Horne, Esarco voting “yes.”  Motion carried 5 to 0. 
 
 
7. Application by Thomas George, 3389 S Shore Drive, Delavan, for exterior painting at 741 W Main Street,  
   “E Street Denim”, Tax Key No. ZOP 00272. 
   Thomas George, 3389 S Shore Drive, Delavan, presented his request. Zoning Administrator Walling verified the awning  
   will not be replaced at this time. Mr. George stated they plan to submit a separate application for the awning. 
 
   Kupsik/Horne motion to approve and include all staff recommendations and fact finding. 
   Roll Call:  Kupsik, Skates, Gibbs, Hill, Horne, Esarco voting “yes.”  Motion carried 5 to 0. 
 
 
8. Review and Recommendation of an Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) CSM for Lots on Longwood Drive in the  
   Town of Geneva filed by Martin Arenson, 23442 N. Wildwood Lane, Deerfield, IL 60015, filed by Lowell  
   Management Services, PO Box 926, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, adjusting lot lines for lots 1, 2, & 3,  
  Tax Key Nos. JLW 00001, JLW 00002, JLW 00003, JLW 00004, JLW 00008, JLA471100001. 
  Todd Cauffman, Lowell Management Services, on behalf of the Arenson’s, presented their request. 
 
  Skates/Horne motion to approve Extraterritorial Juridiction CSM with staff recommendations. 
  Roll Call:  Kupsik, Skates, Gibbs, Hill, Horne, Esarco voting “yes.”  Motion carried 5 to 0. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2 of 4 
December 18, 2017 Plan Commission Minutes 
 

9. Public Hearing and Recommendation to amendment the existing Conditional Use Permit (CUP) filed by Lake    
    Geneva 50120, LLC., 3000 Dundee Rd. Suite 408, Northbrook, IL, 60062 for 281 N Edwards Blvd. to allow the 
    proposed exterior façade changes at Tax Key No. ZA297300001. 
    Michael Colombo, JTS Architects, 450 E Higgins Road, Elk Grove Village, IL, representing the GMX Group & Andy 
    Goodman, presented their revised application. Zoning Administrator Walling verified the change. Planner Slavney   
    stated the change adds visual interest to the proposed building. 
 
    Gibbs/Hill motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried 5 to 0. 
 
    Hill/Horne motion to approve the amendment to the existing Conditional Use Permit to include all staff 
    recommendations and fact finding. 
    Roll Call:  Kupsik, Skates, Gibbs, Hill, Horne, Esarco voting “yes. Motion carried 5 to 0. 
 
 
10. A. Review and Recommendation of a Petition for Annexation of 1.95 acres for Tax Key JG2500014A filed by  

  Mark Larkin, 500 Stone Ridge Drive, Lake Geneva, WI  53147. 
     Zoning Administrator Walling explained the applicant is waiting on his submittal until he can get a CSM for the 
           property so there is a clear definition of the parcel and possible land uses when the annexation takes place. 
 
           Kupsik/Skates motion to continue this item to the next Plan Commission Meeting. 
           Roll Call:  Kupsik, Skates, Gibbs, Hill, Horne, Esarco voting “yes. Motion carried 5 to 0. 
 
 
10. B. Review and Recommendation of a Request for Zoning Change filed by Mark Larkin, 500 Stone Ridge 

  Drive, Lake Geneva, WI, to change A-3 County zoning to TR6 zoning for the northern part and PB zoning 
  for the southern part.  Tax Key JG2500014A. 

 
          Kupsik/Skates motion to continue this item to the next Plan Commission Meeting. 
          Roll Call:  Kupsik, Skates, Gibbs, Hill, Horne, Esarco voting “yes. Motion carried 5 to 0. 
 
 
11. A. Public Hearing and Recommendation to amend the existing General Development Plan (GDP), application  

   filed by Core Commercial Inc., for the property located at 753 Geneva Parkway, to allow for the 
   construction of two commercial buildings approximately 22,000 square feet and 15,000 square feet  
   Tax Key Nos. ZGBC 0001A & ZLGBP 00002. 
   Zoning Administrator Walling stated the application in not complete since it is lacking the engineering information  
   for the site. City staff and our city engineers, Kapur and Associates, have contacted Cardinal Engineering regarding 
   these items.  
   Steve Schulver, Sketchworks Architecture, presented the application request and verified Cardinal Engineering is   
   working on this request. Planner Slavney believes the cross-connection with Wal-mart & relocating the existing   
   intersection farther east of Edwards Blvd will help with better site flow. Slavney also liked the proposed  
   relocations of the landscaping to screen the back portions of the buildings. Kim Pischke, Core Commercial Inc.,  
   and Sandy Galdon, CB Richard Ellis, 777 E Wisconsin, Milwaukee, also shared information pertaining to the   
   request. Alderman Skates asked about traffic studies which addressed the new access point to Ross off from  
   Geneva Parkway which would impact those using this entrance and Geneva Parkway. Skates also referenced on  
   earlier plan with access only from Edwards Blvd and Wal-mart. Commissioner Esarco stated the entrance to Keefe 
   from Geneva Parkway is tight as well as the parking lot and could not support this access point for Ross.  
 
   Speaker #1: Andy Dammeir, LGEDC Executive Director, 908 Wells St, Lake Geneva, passed out letters sent out  
   late this afternoon, on behalf of the board, opposing this present plan which is different from the original plan. This 
   location is the gateway to the business park which has certain standards. The LGEDGC is not opposed to the  
   concept and would like to work with Core Commercial. 
   Speaker #2: Charlene Klein, 817 Wisconsin Street, opposes this project.  
 
 



3 of 4 
December 18, 2017 Plan Commission Minutes 
 

  Speaker #3: Cindy Flower, 533 Haskins Street, believes office buildings should be separate from retail buildings  
  and recommends not having cross-connectivity between Keefe & Ross. Flower also pointed out the two access 
  points from Wal-mart and referenced the Gateway Ordinance. Planner Slavney verified this location is on a  
  gateway route from the south. 
  Speaker #4: Roger Wolff, 751 Geneva Parkway Blvd., land owner, presented the original plan to the board in 2016  
  to see what could be done on property. 
  Speaker #5: John Swanson, 1150 Park Drive, believes there will be an increase of traffic going through the Keefe  
  parking lot if the plan goes through. 

 
Kupsik/Hill motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried 5 to 0. 
 
Kupsik/Skates motion to reconsider the public hearing for item 11 A. Motion carried 5 to 0. 
 
Kupsik/Horne motion to continue the public hearing to the next Plan Commission meeting. Motion carried 5 to 0. 
 
 
11. B. Public Hearing and Recommendation on a Precise Implementation Plan (PIP), application filed by Core  
   Commercial Inc., for the property located at 753 Geneva Parkway, to allow for the construction of two  
   commercial buildings approximately 22,000 square feet and 15,000 square feet  

  Tax Key Nos. ZGBC 0001A & ZLGBP 00002. 
 
Kupsik/Horne motion to continue the public hearing on item 11. B. to the next Plan Commission meeting.  
Motion carried 5 to 0. 
 
 
12. A. Public Hearing and Recommendation to amend the Existing General Development Plan (GDP), application   
           filed by Fairwyn SB, Inc., 875 Townline Road, Lake Geneva, to allow for the relocation of the proposed 
           Duplex Housing for the Symphony Bay Development, near Cadence Circle & Soprano Drive. 
    Brian Pollard, 875 Townline Road, with Rick Zirk, on behalf of Symphony Bay, presented their request. Planner   
           Slavney clarified the placement of porches or living spaces with alignment to the garages. 
 
Hill/Skates motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried 5 to 0. 
 
Esarco/Skates motion to accept the amendment to the existing GDP to include all staff recommendations and fact finding. 
Roll Call:  Kupsik, Skates, Gibbs, Hill, Horne, Esarco voting “yes. Motion carried 5 to 0. 
 
 
12. B. Public Hearing and Recommendation on a Precise Implementation Plan (PIP), application filed by Fairwyn 

  SB, Inc., 875 Townline Road, Lake Geneva, to allow for the relocation of the proposed Duplex Housing for  
  The Symphony Bay Development, near Cadence Circle & Soprano Drive. 

  
Hill/Skates motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried 5 to 0. 
 
Kupsik/Horne motion to approve the recommendation of the PIP to include all staff recommendations and fact finding. 
Roll Call:  Kupsik, Skates, Gibbs, Hill, Horne, Esarco voting “yes. Motion carried 5 to 0. 
 
 
13. A. Public Hearing and Recommendation to amend the existing General Development Plan (GDP), application  

   filed by Southwind Prairie IV, LLC, 751 Geneva Parkway, Lake Geneva, to allow for the alteration of  
   Building Exteriors and Design, Storage Structure, and Sign installations at 755 Southwind Drive,  
   Tax Key No. ZPRW 00054A. 
   Roger Wolff, 751 Geneva Parkway Blvd, on behalf of the applicant, presented the request. Commissioner Esarco 
   asked for clarification of the sign. 
 
 



4 of 4 
December 18, 2017 Plan Commission Minutes 
 

 Speaker #1: Lydia Shartre, Hush Blackwell, 20800 Swenson Drive, Waukesha, representing Prairiewind  
   Condominiums, who have concerns about theses apartment buildings and want to be separated by a 
   gate from this project. Other concerns: property values, being tied into an apartment complex, the need 
   of a 2nd access road to Townline Road, and maintenance of property – mowing and weed control. 

         Speaker #2:  John Swanson, 1150 Park Drive, #701, concerned about the through street, maintenance of property  
       and losing parking spots if not separated by the gate.  

Speaker #3:  Jim Fuss, 1150 Park Drive, #1106, concerned about trucks being parked on the road, property  
   maintenance and unsafe conditions. 
Speaker #4:  Doug Bartz, 1150 Park Drive, #1104, wants separation from apartment complex as well as separate   
     roads for this property. 
Speaker #5:  Joanna Sedonas, 1150 Park Drive, #801, concerned about traffic and asks for a breakaway gate. 
Speaker #6:  Carol Nevin, 1150 Park Drive, #1102, concerned about fencing along the property and placement   
    dumpster for the construction. 
 
Planner Slavney likes the idea of physical separation between the two developments. Slavney suggested changing the  
orientation of the most northern building, sharing the parking lot with the building to the south and continue the  
separation of property by evergreens on the common property line. Roger Wolff asked for a continuation of this  
application in the January Plan Commission meeting. Alderman Skates asks that Zoning Administrator Walling and  
Dennis Detkowski get involved with this project. 

 
Kupsik/Horne motion to continue the public hearing for item 13.A. to January Plan Commission meeting.  
Motion carried 5 to 0. 
 
 
13. B. Public Hearing and Recommendation on a Precise Implementation Plan (PIP), application filed by  
           Southwind Prairie IV, LLC, 751 Geneva Parkway, Lake Geneva, to allow for the alteration of Building 
           Exteriors and Design, Storage Structure, and Sign installations at 755 Southwind Drive,  
           Tax Key No. ZPRW 00054A. 
 
Kupsik/Horne motion to continue the public hearing January Plan Commission meeting. Motion carried 5 to 0. 
 
 
Adjournment.  Hill/Horne motion to adjourn at 8:23 pm.  Motion carried 5 to 0.   
 
 
        
/s/ Brenda Follensbee, Building & Zoning Administrative Assistant 
 

THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE PLAN COMMISSION 



 1 

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 
Meeting Date:  January 15, 2018 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

The applicant is submitting an application for Downtown Design Review for an on building signand an 
awning structure for a building at 731 Main Street. The City reviews all signs in the CB zoning district 
to confirm that they conform to the Downtown Design standards, particularly quantity, size, and color 
requirements.  

Description: 

 
The applicant proposes an approximately 16-square-footwall sign, would be constructed of wood. 
Proposed sign colors include, “Needlepoint Navy,” and “ClassicalYellow.”The sign size is within the 
maximum permitted area and the allowed colors as identified above. 
 
A projectingawning is also proposed, similar in color to the proposed wall sign.The proposed awning 
meets the allowed elevation above sidewalk for building projections in the CB zoning district.  
 

The colors submitted have been reviewed and comply with the Historic Colors of the Sherwin Williams 
color palette. The proposed wall sign& Awning meets the requirements of the Downtown Design 
Overlay Zoning district as proposed. 

Staff Recommendations:  

 
Staff recommends approval of the two requests of a proposed sign and awning as submitted. 

Applicant
Tom Konopacki 

: 

2819 Weaver Ln 
Batavia, IL 60510 
 

Request
731 Main Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

: 

Downtown Design Review of Signage and 
Awning 

Agenda Item #6 









 

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 
Meeting Date:  January 15, 2018 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

The applicant is submitting a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to propose a new boat slip at 620 S. Lake 
Shore Drive. The slips would involve a wood pier with eleven wood cribs filled with rock. Detailed crib 
and decking designs are included in the submittal. The slips are proposed to be 4 x 40 feet and 4 x 40 
feetwould be connected to the existing main pier by a 4 x 36.5-foot catwalk. The boat slip would be 
parallel to the main pier and would be used for private boat docking and summer boat storage. 

Description of Proposed Conditional Uses: 

The City conditions all Conditional Use Permits for boat slips and piers on approval from the DNR.A 
copy of the Wisconsin DNR Water Resources permit application is included in the submittal. 
 
As proposed, the new boat slip meets the 100-foot maximum length for piers (per Section 90-142 of the 
Lake Geneva Municipal Code).The pier meets the 12.5-foot setback from the adjacent riparian zone 
boundary (Section 90-143(e)). The pier does not seem to create an unlawful obstruction, although this 
will be confirmed by the required review by Wisconsin DNR.  
 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 
Action by the Plan Commission: 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

• Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 
• Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 
• Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

The proposed conditional use is fully consistent with the requirements of the Municipal Ordinance. 
Staff Review: 

 

  

Applicant
Reeds Construction LLC 
W3199 S Lake Shore Drive 

: 

Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
 

Request
Lynette M. Heimann Trust 

: 

2429 Ridgewood Ct.  
Aurora, IL 60502 
 
620 S. Lake Shore Dr., Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
Proposed Conditional Use Permit for a Boat Slip  

Agenda Item #7 



 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 
fact finding would be all of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

3.  The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other 
plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the 
City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 
and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse 
impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be one or more of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

3.  The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other 



 

plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the 
City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed conditional use is not located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will 
impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
Staff Recommendation: 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed conditional 
use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above. 
3. Staff recommends the following additional condition of approval be attached. 

a. Conditional Use Permit approval is contingent on review and approval of the proposed 
slip by the Wisconsin DNR. 

 



 

 
 

APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE 
City of Lake Geneva 

 
 
SITE ADDRESS/PARCEL NO. AND FULL LEGAL DESCRIPTION REQUIRED (ATTACH SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY):      
      
 
   
 
 
NAME AND ADDRESS OF CURRENT OWNER: 
 
 
 
 
 
TELEPHONE NUMBER OF CURRENT OWNER:   
 
 
NAME AND ADDRESS OF APPLICANT: 
 
 
 
 
 
TELEPHONE NUMBER OF APPLICANT:   
 
 
PROPOSED CONDITIONAL USE: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ZONING DISTRICT IN WHICH LAND IS LOCATED:   
 
NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ARCHITECT, PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER AND CONTRACTOR OF PROJECT: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SHORT STATEMENT DESCRIBING ACTIVITIES TO BE CARRIED ON AT SITE: 
 
 
 
 
CONDITIONAL USE FEE PAYABLE UPON FILING APPLICATION:  $400.00 [$100 FOR APPLICATIONS UNDER SEC. 98-407(3)]  
 
 
       
  DATE      SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT 

   
 

  

  W3199 S. Lake Shore Drive, Lake Geneva, WI  53147

B 262-248-2934    cell 262-949-5064

Reed’s Construction, LLC    - Jeff Reed

Build a new pier with 2 slips and canopies.  Main pier will be 8’ wide x 100’ long with a 10’ x 11’ L
There will be 2 slips that are 4’ wide x 40’  long with a 4’ x 36’ 5 1/2” catwalk

Reed’s Construction, LLC

W3199 S. Lake Shore Drive

Lake Geneva, WI  53147

Install 11 cribs on the lake bed and fill with rock, then building of Jacks, stringers and decking at shop 
then haul it to lake and put it together 

620 S. Lake Shore Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Lynette M. Heimann Trust  (Jim and Lynette Heimann

2429 Ridgewood Court, Aurora, IL  60502

There will be 2 canopies that are 14’ wide x 40’ long



 

 
AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES 

 
 

 REIMBURSABLE BY THE PETITIONER / APPLICANT.  The City may retain the services of 
professional consultants (including planners, engineers, architects, attorneys, environmental specialists, 
recreation specialists, and other experts) to assist in the City’s review of a proposal coming before the Plan 
Commission and/or Common Council.  The submittal of a development proposal application or petition by a 
Petitioner shall be construed as an agreement o pay for such professional review services applicable to the 
proposal including any finance charges that my accrue.  The City may apply the charges for these services to 
the Petitioner.  The City may delay acceptance of the application or petition as complete, or may delay final 
approval of the proposal, until the Petitioner pays such fees.  Review fees which are applied to a Petitioner 
and which are not paid, may be assigned by the City as a special assessment to the subject property.  
Petitioner hereby expressly waives any notice and hearing requirements provided in Wis. Stats. § 66.0701 or 
any additions or amendments to this section.  Petitioner further authorizes the City Treasurer or City Clerk to 
levy and collect review fees and additional fees upon the affidavit of the City Administrator or the Zoning 
Administrator stating that such fees are reasonable and that payment is overdue.  The Petitioner shall be 
required to provide the City with an executed copy of the following form as a prerequisite to the processing 
of the development application: 
 

          , as applicant/petitioner for: 
 

Name:               
 
Address:             
 
              
 
Phone:              
 
 
Agrees that in addition to those normal costs payable by an applicant/petitioner (e.g., filing or permit fees, 
publication expenses, recording fees, etc.), that in the event the action applied or petitioned for requires the 
City of Lake Geneva, in the judgment of its staff, to obtain additional professional service(s), (e.g., 
engineering, surveying, planning, legal) than would be routinely available "in house" to enable the City to 
properly address, take appropriate action on, or determine the same, applicant/petitioner shall reimburse the 
City for the costs thereof. 
 
 
Dated this     day of      , 201 . 
 
 
            
Printed name of Applicant/Petitioner 
 
            
Signature of Applicant/Petitioner 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Reed’s Construction, LLC

Jeff Reed

W3199 S. Lake Shore Drive

Lake Geneva, WI  53147

Office 262-248-2934      Cell 262-949-5064

Jeff Reed



 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA PROCEDURAL CHECKLIST FOR: 
CONDITIONAL USE REVIEW AND APPROVAL (Requirements per Section 98-905) 
 
This form should be used by the Applicant as a guide to submitting a complete application for a conditional use 
and by the City to process said application.  Parts II and III should be used by the Applicant to submit a complete 
application; Parts I - IV should be used by the City as a guide when processing said application. 
 
I.RECORDATION OF ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES 
 
____ Pre-submittal staff meeting scheduled: 
 
 Date of Meeting: __________     Time of Meeting: __________ Date: ________ by: _____ 
 
 Follow-up pre-submittal staff meetings scheduled for: 
 
____ Date of Meeting: __________     Time of Meeting: __________ Date: ________ by: _____ 
 
____ Date of Meeting: __________     Time of Meeting: __________ Date: ________ by: _____ 
 
____ Date of Meeting: __________     Time of Meeting: __________ Date: ________ by: _____ 
 
____ Date of Meeting: __________     Time of Meeting: __________ Date: ________ by: _____ 
 
____ Application form filed with Zoning Administrator: Date: ________ by: _____ 
 
____ Application fee of $ ____ received by Zoning Administrator: Date: ________ by: _____ 
 
____ Reimbursement of professional consultant costs agreement executed: Date: ________ by: _____ 
 
II.APPLICATION SUBMITTAL PACKET REQUIREMENTS 
 
Prior to submitting the 25 final complete applications as certified by the Zoning Administrator, the Applicant shall 
submit 5 initial draft application packets for staff review, followed by one revised draft final application packet 
based upon staff review and comments. 
 
Initial Packet (5 Copies to Zoning Administrator) Date: ________ by: _____ 
      Draft Final Packet (1 Copy to Zoning Administrator) Date: ________ by: _____ 
     
____ ____ (a)A map of the proposed conditional use: 
   ____Showing all lands for which the conditional use is proposed; 
   ____Showing all other lands within 300 feet of the boundaries of the subject property; 
   ____Referenced to a list of the names and addresses of the owners of said lands as they 

appear on the current records of the Register of Deeds of Walworth County (as 
provided by the City of Lake Geneva); 

   ____Clearly indicating the current zoning of the subject property and its environs, and the 
jurisdiction(s) which maintains that control; 

   ____Map and all its parts are clearly reproducible with a photocopier; 
   ____Map size of 11" by 17" and map scale not less than one inch equals 800 ft: 
   ____All lot dimensions of the subject property provided; 
   ____Graphic scale and north arrow provided. 
 
____ ____ (b)A map, such as the Land Use Plan Map, of the generalized location of the subject 

property in relation to the City as a whole: 
 



 

____ ____ (c)A written description of the proposed conditional use describing the type of activities, 
buildings, and structures proposed for the subject property and their general 
locations; 

 
____ ____ (d)A site plan (conforming to the requirements of Section 98-908(3)) of the subject property 

as proposed for development OR if the proposed conditional use is a group 
development (per Section 98-208) a proposed preliminary plat or conceptual plat 
may be substituted for the required site plan, provided said plat contains all 
information required on said site plan per Section 98-908. 

 
____ ____ (e)Written justification for the proposed conditional use: 
   ____Indicating reasons why the Applicant believes the proposed conditional use is 

appropriate with the recommendations of the City of Lake Geneva Comprehensive 
Master Plan, particularly as evidenced by compliance with the standards set out in 
Section 98-905(4)(b)1.-6.  (See below) 

 
 
III.JUSTIFICATION OF THE PROPOSED CONDITIONAL USE 
 
   1. How is the proposed conditional use (the use in general, independent of its location) in harmony with the 

purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of Lake Geneva Comprehensive Plan, the 
Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 
official notice by the City? 

  
  
  
 
   2. How is the proposed conditional use, in its specific location, in harmony with the purposed, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City of Lake Geneva Comprehensive Plan, the Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City? 

  
  
  
 
   3. Does the proposed conditional use, in its proposed location and as depicted on the required site plan (see 

Section 98-905(3)(d)), result in any substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character 
of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property 
or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now 
exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the 
Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan, or any other plan, program, map ordinance adopted or under 
consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to 
guide development? 

  
  
  
 
   4. How does the proposed conditional use maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and 

land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property? 
  
  
  
  
  

Main Pier will be 8’ wide x 100’ long 
Slip will be 4’ wide x 40‘ long with a 4’ x 36’ 5 1/2” catwalk with canopy.  
Will be 21’  off the west lot line and 43’ off the east lot line

Going to be used a private boat docking and summer housing for boat

No, this is all on private property.  It is a pier just like all the other piers on the lake

Used for private boat dock



 

 
    5. Is the proposed conditional use located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an 

undue burden on, any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies 
serving the subject property? 

  
  
  
  
 
   6. Do the potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the 

proposed conditional use (as identified in Subsections 98-905(4)(b)1.-5.), after taking into consideration the 
Applicant's proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts? 

  
  
  
  
 
 
IV.FINAL APPLICATION PACKET INFORMATION 
 
____ Receipt of 5 full scale copies in blueline or blackline 
 of complete Final Application Packet by Zoning Administrator: Date: ________ by: _____ 
 
____ Receipt of 25 reduced (8.5" by 11" text and 11" x 17" graphics) 
 copies of complete Final Application Packet by Zoning Administrator: Date: ________ by: _____ 
 
____ Certification of complete Final Application Packet and 
              required copies to the Zoning Administrator by City Clerk: Date: ________ by: _____ 
 
____ Class 2 Legal Notice sent to official newspaper by City Clerk: Date: ________ by: _____ 
 
____ Class 2 Legal Notice published on _______________ and _______________ by: _____ 
 
____     Conditional Use recorded with the County Register of Deeds Office: Date: ________ by: _____ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This is down on the water and the home owner is responsible for repair and up keep.  It is made at a shop and
hauled in to be installed.  It is stored on private property when removed during the winter.

Public does not benefit.  This is a private pier for private use only.
Will not cost the public anything.



Waterway Individual Permit Application- General Information

PROJECT:

Format Documents : If you submitted an application in hard copy with documents that are larger than 11x17, WDNR staff 
may request that you submit a copy of the document in electronic format, either as an email attachment, or on digital 
media, such as a CD

The information included in this checklist is necessary for a complete application. A complete submittal with 
detailed drawings will help us make a decision about your permit application.  Any applicable statutory review 
times do not begin until the application is received by the Department and is determined to be complete.

Please recognize that you are responsible for obtaining all necessary local (e.g. city, town, village or 
county) and U.S. Army Corps of Engineer permits or approvals in addition to any applicable state 
permits prior to commencing any work at the project site.

To help us make a decision in the shortest amount of time possible, the following information must be 
submitted:

Please review the following links for additional county and Corps of Engineering requirements:

Army Corps of Engineers:  https://mvp.usace.afpims.mil/Portals/57/docs/regulatory/PM%20County%
20Assignments%20WI%20January%202013.pdf 

County Zoning: http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/shorelandzoning/contacts/county.html

Heimann, Jim & Lynette

Piers, docks and wharves
1. Review the following links for more information:   Instructions
2. Attach a copy of your deed or similar proof of ownership. 
3. Attach a good photo that clearly shows the existing project area. 
4. Attach a narrative description of your proposal. 
5. Attach a site map based on the following format:  Blank Site Map. 
6. Complete  all displayed forms and fee sheets. 
7. Pay fee online 
8. Sign and Submit form. 



State of Wisconsin
Department of Natural Resources
dnr.wi.gov

Water Resources Application for Project Permits
Form 3500-053 (R 8/16)                                                                                  Page 1 
of 2

Notice: Pursuant to chs. 30 and 31, Wis. Stats., ch. 281, Wis. Stats, and s. 283.33, Wis. Stats., this form is used to apply for coverage
under the state construction site storm water runoff general permit, and to apply for a state or federal permit or certification for waterway 
and wetland projects or dam projects. This form and any required attachments constitute the permit application. Failure to complete and 
submit this application form may result in a fine and/or imprisonment or forfeiture under the provisions of applicable laws including s. 
283.91, Wis. Stats. Personal information collected will be used for administrative purposes and may be provided to  requesters to the 
extent required by Wisconsin's Public Records Laws (ss. 19.31-19.39, Wis. Stats.). This form is required for U.S. Army Corps of 
Engineers (ACOE) regulatory purposes pursuant to 33 CF 325.

Read all instructions provided before completing

 Section 1: Landowner Information 

 Section 3: Primary Project Contact e: Select if same as landowner

Organization, Entity or Name
Lynette M. Heimann Trust

Authorized Representative ( Last Name,  First Name)

,Heimann Jim

 Mailing Address 

2429 Ridgewood Ct.
 City        
Aurora

State   
IL

Zip Code
60502

 Email         

jlheimann@comcast.net
 Phone Number (incl. area code)
630-291-0390

Alternative Phone Number 

 Section 2: Applicant/Information    Select if same as landowner 
Organization, Entity or Name
Lynette M. Heimann Trust

Contact Person  ( Last Name,  First Name)

,Heimann Jim
 Mailing Address        
2429 Ridgewood Ct.

City     
Aurora

 State
IL

Zip Code  
60502

 Email   

jlheimann@comcast.net
Phone Number (incl. area code)
630-291-0390

Alternative Phone Number 

Section 4: Project or Site Location: 

 Consultant or Plan Preparer  Contractor  Agent    Other   -  specify:
 Name (Organization or Entity)
Reeds Construction, LLC

 Contact Person  ( Last Name,  First Name)

,Reed Jeff
 Mailing Address
W3199 S. Lake Shore Drive

City 
Lake Geneva

 State  
WI

 Zip Code
53147

 Email  
michele@reedsconstructionllc.com

Phone Number (incl. area code) 
262-248-2934

Alternative Phone Number

  Waterways: Provide the name(s) of closest water bodies

 Project Name
Heimann, Jim & Lynette

 County
Walworth City Township Village

of LAKE GENEVA;C
 Location Address / Description
620 S. Lake Shore Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Public Land Survey System (PLSS) – Provide the section, range, township information and latitude and longitude in decimal degrees, if available.

If this site is not wholly contained in the quarter-quarter section, more description:

¼SE
of

¼

of Section 

36
Township

N02
Range

17
E

W Latitude Longitude

Contained on quarter-quarter section

Geneva Lake



Water Resources Application for Project Permits
Form 3500-053 (R 8/16)                                                           Page 2 of 2

  Section 5: Wetlands

 If a wetland is present at a project site and permit approvals are sought through the waterway and wetland program, storm water 

program, or concentrated animal feeding operations (CAFO) program, the department requires that a wetland delineation that

accurately shows the location of a wetland is submitted with an application. A wetland delineation needs to be verified/concurred with
before the application can be submitted or be considered a complete application. See the department "Wetland screening and delineation 

procedures" at http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/waterways/construction/wetlands.html for more information for more information.

Is a wetland present in the project area? Yes No

If yes, select all sources of information used and attach supporting report or documentation

a. A copy of your wetland delineation and a Wetland Confirmation Service concurrence letter (wetland boundary 

verification service offered for a fee from the department)

b. An assured delineator's wetland delineation report

c. A copy of your wetland delineation and an Army Corps of Engineers concurrence letter

d. A copy of your correspondence with a  WDNR Office of Energy Water Management Specialist or  WDNR 

Transportation Liaison   regarding your wetland review/ concurrence.

If no , please select one of the following items showing that a wetland is not present within the project boundaries:

a. A copy of your wetland determination and a letter from the department's Wetland Identification Program stating 

wetlands are not present or the activity proposed in the wetland is exempt under NR 103.06(4)

b. A letter from an assured delineator stating wetlands are not present

c. Documentation showing that each of these resources were reviewed for wetland absence on the Surface Water 

Data Viewer:

i. Surface Water Data Viewer- Wisconsin Wetland Inventory

ii. Surface Water Data Viewer- Wisconsin Indicator layer

iii. Surface Water Data Viewer- Digital Topographic map layer or aerial photo indicating if waterways, drainage 

ways, ditches, depressions, or standing water are within project boundary

d. Show that the project limits are entirely in existing paved, graveled, or concrete areas

e. A copy of your correspondence with a  WDNR Office of Energy Water Management Specialist or   WDR 

Transportation Liaison regarding your wetland review/concurrence

( Please note that if the information provided is incorrect or incomplete, the overall permit application may be considered 

incomplete and may be returned to the applicant.)

  Section 6: Endangered or Threatened Resources
Has the presence of endangered or threatened resources been evaluated according to protocols developed by the DNR 

Bureau of National Heritage Conservation (BNHC)  http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/ERReview Yes No

If Yes, select how the evaluation was completed and attach supporting report or documentation:

a. Endangered Resources Preliminary Assessment from the Public Portal

b. Certified ER Review Letter - specify: ERR-  (example ERR-15-123

c. Broad Incidental Take Permit /Authorization -specify (e.g. No / Low Impact Activities, Grassland & Savanna 

Management, etc.):

d. Other: 

  Section 7: Project Information (Attach additional sheets as necessary)
Anticipated Project Start Date:
6/4/2018

Projected Project End Date: 12/31/2019

Photos: Provide photographs of the "before" condition. Date of Photographs: 

Narrative of the Project:
Provide a one to two paragraph description of the proposed project, including land and water alterations and 
intended use(s) of the project.  Include this in the attachment section.                 
 Section 8: Certification and Permissions 





CDRF

Payment  Confirmation

After-the-fact application for permits or approvals submitted after work has been commenced or 
completed.  Fee is twice the usual fee.

Questions about fees ?  Click Here

Your total payment should be the SUM of ALL application fees and supplemental fees for EACH permitted 
activity for which you are applying.

For example, if you are applying for individual permits and  a) your project involves a wetland fill that requires a 
wetland Individual permit; and b) involves the installation of a culvert in a waterway along with some dredging 
in a waterway; then your fee would be calculated as follows: 

Wetland IP = (1 activity or $800) 
Waterway IP (Culvert) = $600 
Waterway IP (Dredging) = $600  (2 activities or $1200) 
A supplemental Fee is assessed for Waterway Permits ($3 for each waterway activity) = $6 
Total Application Fees for project = $2006 (ALL of these permit fees added together)

Fee Type Number of Activities Subtotal
Waterway Permit 1 $603.00
Wetland Permit 0 $0.00
Boathouse Certification 0 $0.00

New Dam Construction 0 $0.00

Expedited Decision (# of 
counties)

0 $0.00

WDNR publishes all required class 1 public notices $0.00

Total Paid $603.00

US Bank Transaction Number WS2WT1002058302

WDNR Invoice  Number WP-00009710



Electronic Signature

NOTE: For security purposes the email will be sent to the address you used when registering your WAMS ID. This may 
be a different email than that provided in the application. For information on your WAMS account click HERE.

Terms and Conditions
Certification: I hereby certify that I am the owner or authorized representative of the owner of the property which is the subject of this Permit 
Application. I certify that the information contained in this form and attachments is true and accurate. I understand that failure to comply with any 
or all of the provisions of the permit may result in permit revocation and a fine and/or imprisonment or forfeiture under the provisions of applicable 
laws.
Permission: I hereby give the Department permission to enter and inspect the property at reasonable times, to evaluate this notice and 
application, and to determine compliance with any resulting permit coverage.

After providing the final authorized signature, the system will send an email to the authorized party and any agents.  
This email will include a copy to the final read only version of this application.  Either party may cancel the signature 
process and make further updates.

Authorized Signature
I accept the above

       terms and conditions.
 Signed by : i:0#.f|wamsmembership|z48vppy1 on 2017-08-17T18:22:02



Does the activity require a written waiver to exceed specified limits of a Nationwide Permit?
Yes
No
Unknown

If yes,  provide Nationwide Permit number and dame, limit to be exceeded, and the rationale for each request 
waiver:

Will the activity Result in the loss of greater than 1/2 acre of aquatic resources (wetlands, ditches, streams, rivers, 
ponds or lakes)?

Yes
No
Unknown

Is the project located on U.S. Army Corps of Engineers property or easement OR would the project affect a U.W. 
Army Corps of Engineers structure?

Yes
No
Unknown

Is the project located on other Federal lands or on Tribal Lands?
Yes
No
Unknown

Is the discharge of fill or  dredged material for which Section 10/404 authorization is sought part of a larger plan of 
development?

Yes
No
Unknown

Provide a statement describing proposed mitigation to offset the avoidable losses and impacts to waters of the US.
! Indicate in acres and linear feet (where appropriate) the total quantity of aquatic resources proposed to be 

created, restored, enhanced ad/or preserved.  Indicate water body type( wetland plant community, 
ephemeral, intermittent or perennial stream/river, pond/lake, etc.) and mitigation type (permittee-
responsible on-site/off-site, mitigation  bank., or in-lieu fee program), if permittee -responsible mitigation is 
proposed, provide justification for not utilizing a Corps- approved mitigation bank or in-lieu fee program. If 
the mitigation is purchase of credits from a mitigation bank, indicate the bank to be used, if known.

! If not mitigation is propose, provide explanation of why no mitigation would be necessary.

Do not close your work until you SAVE.

Project Details:

Mitigation:



Are any federal-listed (or proposed) threatened or endangered species or critical habitat ( or proposed critical 
habitat) known to reside with  the  project area?

Yes
No
Unknown

If yes,  please list:

If species or critical habitat are known with the project area, have surveys been conducted? 
Yes
No
Unknown

If yes,  summarize findings here and attach studies /reports in other attachment area on the attachment page:

Are any cultural resources of any type known to exist on-site?
Yes
No
Unknown

Have any cultural resource records search or surveys / reports been conducted?
Yes
No
Unknown

If yes,  summarize findings here and attach studies /reports in other attachment area on the attachment page:

Is the project located within a Costal Zone of Lake Superior or Lake Michigan?
Yes
No
Unknown

Threatened or Endangered Species:

Historical Properties and Cultural Resources:

Costal Zone Management:



 
 
 
November 10, 2017 IP-SE-2017-65-02950 
 
Lynette M. Heimann Trust 
Jim Heimann 
2429 Ridgewood Ct. 
Aurora, IL 60502 
 
 
Dear Mr. Heimann: 
 
The Department of Natural Resources has completed its review of your application for a permit to 
place a pier (Pier 886) on the bed of Geneva Lake, in the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County.  
You will be pleased to know your application is approved.  
 
I am attaching a copy of your permit, which lists the many important conditions that must be 
followed to protect water quality and habitat.  A copy of the permit must be posted for reference at 
the project site.  Please read your permit conditions carefully so that you are fully aware of what is 
expected of you. 
 
Please note you are required to submit photographs of the completed project within 7 days after 
you've finished construction.  This helps both of us to document the completion of the project 
and compliance with the permit conditions. 
 
Your next step will be to notify me of the date on which you plan to start construction and again 
after your project is complete.   
 
For project details, maps, and plans related to this decision, please see application number WP-
IP-SE-2017-65-X08-17T18-22-02 on the Department’s permit tracking website at 
https://permits.dnr.wi.gov/water/SitePages/Permit%20Search.aspx. 
 
If you have any questions about your permit, please call me at (262) 574-2136 or email 
Elaine.Johnson@wisconsin.gov.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
Elaine Johnson 
Water Management Specialist 
 
cc:  Michele Batz, Reeds Construction  

Rachel Nuetzel, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers  
City of Lake Geneva  

  Walworth County 

State of Wisconsin 
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
Waukesha Service Center 
141 NW Barstow, Room 180 
Waukesha, WI  53188 

 
wisconsin.gov Printed on 

Recycled 
Paper 

dnr.wi.gov 

 

Scott Walker, Governor 
Daniel L. Meyer, Secretary 

Telephone 608-266-2621 
Toll Free 1-888-936-7463 

TTY Access via relay - 711 

 



STATE OF WISCONSIN Pier PERMIT 
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES IP-SE-2017-65-02950 
 
Lynette M. Heimann Trust, c/o Jim Heimann, is hereby granted under Section 30.12(3m), 
Wisconsin Statutes, a permit to place a pier on the bed of Geneva Lake, in the City of Lake 
Geneva, Walworth County, also described as being in the SE1/4 of the SW1/4 of Section 36, 
Township 2 North, Range 17 East, subject to the following conditions: 
 

PERMIT 
 

1. You must notify Elaine Johnson at phone (262) 574-2136 or email 
Elaine.Johnson@wisconsin.gov before starting construction and again not more than 5 days 
after the project is complete. 

 
2. You must complete the project as described on or before 11/10/2020.  If you will not complete 

the project by this date, you must submit a written request for an extension prior to expiration 
of the initial time limit specified in the permit.  Your request must identify the requested 
extension date.  The Department shall extend the time limit for an individual permit or 
contract for no longer than an additional 5 years if you request the extension before the 
initial time limit expires.  You may not begin or continue construction after the original permit 
expiration date unless the Department extends the permit in writing or grants a new permit. 

 
3. This permit does not authorize any work other than what you specifically describe in your 

application and plans, and as modified by the conditions of this permit.  If you wish to alter the 
project or permit conditions, you must first obtain written approval of the Department.  

 
4. Before you start your project, you must first obtain any permit or approval that may be required 

for your project by local zoning ordinances and by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. You are 
responsible for contacting these local and federal authorities to determine if they require 
permits or approvals for your project.  These local and federal authorities are responsible for 
determining if your project complies with their requirements.    

 
5. Upon reasonable notice, you shall allow access to your project site during reasonable hours to 

any Department employee who is investigating the project's construction, operation, 
maintenance or permit compliance. 

 
6. The Department may modify or revoke this permit for good cause, including if the project is not 

completed according to the terms of the permit or if the Department determines the activity is 
detrimental to the public interest. 

 
7. You must post a copy of this permit at a conspicuous location on the project site, visible from 

the waterway, for at least five days prior to construction, and remaining at least five days 
after construction.  You must also have a copy of the permit and approved plan available at 
the project site at all times until the project is complete. 

 
8. Your acceptance of this permit and efforts to begin work on this project signify that you have 

read, understood and agreed to follow all conditions of this permit. 
 
9. You must submit a series of photographs to the Department, within one week of completing 

work on the site.  The photographs must be taken from different vantage points and depict 
all work authorized by this permit. 



 
10. You, your agent, and any involved contractors or consultants may be considered a party to 

the violation pursuant to Section 30.292, Wis. Stats., for any violations of Chapter 30, 
Wisconsin Statutes, or this permit. 

 
11. Construction shall be accomplished in such a manner as to minimize erosion and siltation 

into surface waters.  Erosion control measures (such as silt fence and straw bales) must 
meet or exceed the technical standards of ch. NR 151, Wis. Adm. Code. The technical 
standards are found at: http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/stormwater/standards/const_standards.html . 

 
12. All equipment used for the project including but not limited to tracked vehicles, barges, 

boats, hoses, sheet pile and pumps shall be de-contaminated for invasive and exotic viruses 
and species prior to use and after use.  

 
The following steps must be taken every time you move your equipment to avoid 
transporting invasive and exotic viruses and species. To the extent practicable, equipment 
and gear used on infested waters shall not be used on other non-infested waters. 
1. Inspect and remove aquatic plants, animals, and mud from your equipment.  

2. Drain all water from your equipment that comes in contact with infested waters, 
including but not limited to tracked vehicles, barges, boats, hoses, sheet pile and pumps.  

3. Dispose of aquatic plants, animals in the trash. Never release or transfer aquatic plants, 
animals or water from one waterbody to another.  

4. Wash your equipment with hot (>140º F) and/or high pressure water,  

- OR - 

Allow your equipment to dry thoroughly for 5 days. 
 
13. All canopies and boat shelters must comply with the standards in NR 326, Wisconsin 

Administrative Code. The boat shelter may have a roof, but may not have walls, sides or 
drops. The roof must be pitched not less than 1 foot nor more than 2.5 feet from peak to 
eaves. Any roof must cover the berth only, not the pier.  
 

14. The pier must allow the free movement of water and must not entrap vegetation.  
 

15. The pier must not enclose any portion of the navigable waterway.  
 

16. This permit authorizes future maintenance to the piers; however, no change can be made to 
the type of materials, number of slips, lighting, or pier configuration without written approval 
from the Department or amendment of this permit.  

 
17. This pier must not interfere with the rights of other riparians.  

 
18. Electrical, fueling, and waste handling facilities must comply with applicable safety and 

environmental protection regulations.  
 



19. If foam flotation is used, this material must be completely coated or contained to resist 
deterioration from the elements and gasoline. A written description of the proposed material 
must be submitted to the Department for approval prior to use.  

 
20. This permit and plans must be encased in plastic and legibly displayed along the water's 

edge during construction and for 30 days after construction of this pier. The purpose of this 
condition is to allow Department staff and the public to monitor the project and to ensure 
compliance with the conditions of the project.  

 
 

FINDINGS OF FACT 
 
1. Lynette M. Heimann Trust, c/o Jim Heimann, has filed an application for a permit to place a 

pier on the bed of Geneva Lake, in the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, also described 
as being in the SE1/4 of the SW1/4 of Section 36, Township 2 North, Range 17 East. 

 
2. The proposed project involves installation of a pier for two boat slips. The pier will have a 

main access walkway measuring eight feet wide by one hundred feet long. A ten foot wide 
by eleven foot long loading platform will extend off the south terminal end of the walkway. 
The two boat slips will be located on the north side of the pier and will be comprised of three 
catwalks. One catwalk will measure four feet wide by thirty-six and a half feet long, 
connecting to two catwalks measuring four feet wide by forty feet long at each boat slip. The 
pier will be supported by eleven fieldstone rock filled cribs (760 square feet total). See 
Exhibit A for reference. 

 
3. The Department has completed an investigation of the project site and has evaluated the 

project as described in the application and plans. 
 
4. Geneva Lake is a navigable water. 
 
5. The proposed project, if constructed in accordance with this permit will not adversely affect 

water quality, will not increase water pollution in surface waters and will not cause 
environmental pollution as defined in s. 283.01(6m), Wis. Stats. 

 
6. The proposed project will not impact wetlands if constructed in accordance with this permit. 
 
7. The Department of Natural Resources has determined that the agency’s review of the 

proposed project constitutes an integrated analysis action under s. NR 150.20(2), Wis. Adm. 
Code. The Department has considered the impacts on the human environment, alternatives to 
the proposed projects and has provided opportunities for public disclosure and comment. The 
Department has completed all procedural requirements of s. 1.11(2)(c), Wis. Stats., and NR 
150, Wis. Adm. Code for this project. 

 
8. The Department of Natural Resources has completed all procedural requirements and the 

project as permitted will comply with all applicable requirements of sections  30.12(3m), 
Wisconsin Statutes and Chapters NR 102, 103, & 326 of the Wisconsin Administrative Code.  
 
The applicant was responsible for fulfilling the procedural requirements for publication of 
notices under s. 30.208(5)(c)1m., Stats., and was responsible for publication of the notice of 
pending application under s.30.208(3)(a), Stats. or the notice of public informational hearing 
under s.30.208(3)(c), Stats., or both.  S. 30.208(3)(e), Stats., provides that if no public hearing 



is held, the Department must issue its decision within 30 days of the 30-day public comment 
period, and if a public hearing is held, the Department must issue its decision within 20 days 
after the 10-day period for public comment after the public hearing.  S. 30.208(5)(bm), Stats., 
requires the Department to consider the date on which the department publishes a notice on 
its web site as the date of notice. 

 
9. The structure or deposit will not materially obstruct navigation because vessels will be able to 

navigate around the structure and the structure is consistent with the size and configuration of 
piers on Geneva Lake in this area. 

 
10. The structure or deposit will not be detrimental to the public interest. The size of the structure 

is consistent with other piers on Geneva Lake and does not exceed reasonable use 
standards. 

 
 
 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 
 

1. The Department has authority under the above indicated Statutes and Administrative Codes, 
to issue a permit for the construction and maintenance of this project. 
 

 
NOTICE OF APPEAL RIGHTS 

 
If you believe that you have a right to challenge this decision, you should know that the 
Wisconsin statutes and administrative rules establish time periods within which requests to 
review Department decisions shall be filed.  For judicial review of a decision pursuant to 
sections 227.52 and 227.53, Wis. Stats., you have 30 days after the decision is mailed, or 
otherwise served by the Department, to file your petition with the appropriate circuit court and 
serve the petition on the Department.  Such a petition for judicial review shall name the 
Department of Natural Resources as the respondent. 
 
To request a contested case hearing of any individual permit decision pursuant to section 
30.209, Wis. Stats., you have 30 days after the decision is mailed, or otherwise served by the 
Department, to serve a petition for hearing on the Secretary of the Department of Natural 
Resources, P.O. Box 7921, Madison, WI, 53707-7921.  The petition shall be in writing, shall be 
dated and signed by the petitioner, and shall include as an attachment a copy of the decision for 
which administrative review is sought.  If you are not the applicant, you must simultaneously 
provide a copy of the petition to the applicant.  If you wish to request a stay of the project, you 
must provide information, as outlined below, to show that a stay is necessary to prevent 
significant adverse impacts or irreversible harm to the environment. If you are not the permit 
applicant, you must provide a copy of the petition to the permit applicant at the same time that 
you serve the petition on the Department. 
 
The filing of a request for a contested case hearing is not a prerequisite for judicial 
review and does not extend the 30 day period for filing a petition for judicial review. 
  
A request for contested case hearing must meet the requirements of section 30.209, Wis. 
Stats., and sections NR 2.03, 2.05, and 310.18, Wis. Admin. Code, and if the petitioner is not the 
applicant  the petition must include the following information: 
 



1. A description of the objection that is sufficiently specific to allow the department to 
determine which provisions of this section may be violated if the proposed permit or 
contract is allowed to proceed. 

2. A description of the facts supporting the petition that is sufficiently specific to 
determine how the petitioner believes the project, as proposed, may result in a violation 
of Chapter 30, Wis. Stats;. 

3. A commitment by the petitioner to appear at the administrative hearing and present 
information supporting the petitioner’s objection. 

 
If the petition contains a request for a stay of the project, the petition must also include 
information showing that a stay is necessary to prevent significant adverse impacts or 
irreversible harm to the environment. 

 
Dated at Waukesha Service Center, Wisconsin on 11/10/2017. 
                               
STATE OF WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
For the Secretary 
 
 

By  
_________________________________ 
    Elaine Johnson 
 Water Management Specialist 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
Exhibit A: 
 



 









 

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 
Meeting Date:  January 15, 2018 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

The applicant is submitting a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to propose a new boat slip at 870 Maytag 
Road. The slip would involve a wood pier with five wood cribs filled with rock. Detailed crib and 
decking designs are included in the submittal. The slip is proposed to be 3 x 33 feetwould be connected 
to the 78 foot long main pier by an8 x 15.5-foot catwalk. The boat slip would be parallel to the main pier 
and would be used for private boat docking and summer boat storage. 

Description of Proposed Conditional Uses: 

The City conditions all Conditional Use Permits for boat slips and piers on approval from the DNR. A 
copy of the Wisconsin DNR Water Resources permit application is included in the submittal. 
 
As proposed, the new boat slip meets the 100-foot maximum length for piers (per Section 90-142 of the 
Lake Geneva Municipal Code).The pier meets the 12.5-foot setback from the adjacent riparian zone 
boundary (Section 90-143(e)). The pier does not seem to create an unlawful obstruction, although this 
will be confirmed by the required review by Wisconsin DNR.  
 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 
Action by the Plan Commission: 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

• Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 
• Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 
• Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

The proposed conditional use is fully consistent with the requirements of the Municipal Ordinance. 
Staff Review: 

 

  

Applicant
Reeds Construction LLC 
W3199 S Lake Shore Drive 

: 

Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
 

Request
Peter & Holly Krug 

: 

471 S. Columbia St. 
Naperville, IL 60540 
 
870 Maytag Rd., Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
Proposed Conditional Use Permit for a Boat Slip  

Agenda Item #8 



 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 
fact finding would be all of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

3.  The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other 
plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the 
City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 
and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse 
impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be one or more of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

3.  The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other 



 

plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the 
City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed conditional use is not located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will 
impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
Staff Recommendation: 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed conditional 
use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above. 
3. Staff recommends the followingadditional condition of approval be attached. 

a. Conditional Use Permit approval is contingent on review and approval of the proposed 
slip by the Wisconsin DNR. 

 



 

 
 

APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE 
City of Lake Geneva 

 
 
SITE ADDRESS/PARCEL NO. AND FULL LEGAL DESCRIPTION REQUIRED (ATTACH SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY):      
      
 
   
 
 
NAME AND ADDRESS OF CURRENT OWNER: 
 
 
 
 
 
TELEPHONE NUMBER OF CURRENT OWNER:   
 
 
NAME AND ADDRESS OF APPLICANT: 
 
 
 
 
 
TELEPHONE NUMBER OF APPLICANT:   
 
 
PROPOSED CONDITIONAL USE: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ZONING DISTRICT IN WHICH LAND IS LOCATED:   
 
NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ARCHITECT, PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER AND CONTRACTOR OF PROJECT: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SHORT STATEMENT DESCRIBING ACTIVITIES TO BE CARRIED ON AT SITE: 
 
 
 
 
CONDITIONAL USE FEE PAYABLE UPON FILING APPLICATION:  $400.00 [$100 FOR APPLICATIONS UNDER SEC. 98-407(3)]  
 
 
       
  DATE      SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT 

   
 

  

  

870 Maytag Road, Lake Geneva, WI  53147, Lot 11 Ceylon Court Estates, 15134 Sq Feet.

Pete & Holly Krug

471 South Columbia St., Naperville, IL  60540

630-546-5955

W3199 S. Lake Shore Drive, Lake Geneva, WI  53147

B 262-248-2934    cell 262-949-5064

Reed’s Construction, LLC    - Jeff Reed

Build a new pier with 1 slip and canopy.  Main pier will be 8’ wide x 78’ long, then widening out to
10’ wide x 22’ long.  There will be 1 slip that is 68’ wide x 15’ 5 1/2” with a 3’ x 33 catwalk

Reed’s Construction, LLC

W3199 S. Lake Shore Drive

Lake Geneva, WI  53147

Install 5 cribs on the lake bed and fill with rock, then building of Jacks, stringers and decking at shop 
then haul it to lake and put it together 

10’ wide x 22’ long.  There will be 1 Slip that will be 8’ wide x 15’ 5 1/2 catwalk with a 3’ x 33’ catwalk

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX



 

 
AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES 

 
 

 REIMBURSABLE BY THE PETITIONER / APPLICANT.  The City may retain the services of 
professional consultants (including planners, engineers, architects, attorneys, environmental specialists, 
recreation specialists, and other experts) to assist in the City’s review of a proposal coming before the Plan 
Commission and/or Common Council.  The submittal of a development proposal application or petition by a 
Petitioner shall be construed as an agreement o pay for such professional review services applicable to the 
proposal including any finance charges that my accrue.  The City may apply the charges for these services to 
the Petitioner.  The City may delay acceptance of the application or petition as complete, or may delay final 
approval of the proposal, until the Petitioner pays such fees.  Review fees which are applied to a Petitioner 
and which are not paid, may be assigned by the City as a special assessment to the subject property.  
Petitioner hereby expressly waives any notice and hearing requirements provided in Wis. Stats. § 66.0701 or 
any additions or amendments to this section.  Petitioner further authorizes the City Treasurer or City Clerk to 
levy and collect review fees and additional fees upon the affidavit of the City Administrator or the Zoning 
Administrator stating that such fees are reasonable and that payment is overdue.  The Petitioner shall be 
required to provide the City with an executed copy of the following form as a prerequisite to the processing 
of the development application: 
 

          , as applicant/petitioner for: 
 

Name:               
 
Address:             
 
              
 
Phone:              
 
 
Agrees that in addition to those normal costs payable by an applicant/petitioner (e.g., filing or permit fees, 
publication expenses, recording fees, etc.), that in the event the action applied or petitioned for requires the 
City of Lake Geneva, in the judgment of its staff, to obtain additional professional service(s), (e.g., 
engineering, surveying, planning, legal) than would be routinely available "in house" to enable the City to 
properly address, take appropriate action on, or determine the same, applicant/petitioner shall reimburse the 
City for the costs thereof. 
 
 
Dated this     day of      , 201 . 
 
 
            
Printed name of Applicant/Petitioner 
 
            
Signature of Applicant/Petitioner 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Reed’s Construction, LLC

Jeff Reed

W3199 S. Lake Shore Drive

Lake Geneva, WI  53147

Office 262-248-2934      Cell 262-949-5064

Jeff Reed



 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA PROCEDURAL CHECKLIST FOR: 
CONDITIONAL USE REVIEW AND APPROVAL (Requirements per Section 98-905) 
 
This form should be used by the Applicant as a guide to submitting a complete application for a conditional use 
and by the City to process said application.  Parts II and III should be used by the Applicant to submit a complete 
application; Parts I - IV should be used by the City as a guide when processing said application. 
 
I.RECORDATION OF ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES 
 
____ Pre-submittal staff meeting scheduled: 
 
 Date of Meeting: __________     Time of Meeting: __________ Date: ________ by: _____ 
 
 Follow-up pre-submittal staff meetings scheduled for: 
 
____ Date of Meeting: __________     Time of Meeting: __________ Date: ________ by: _____ 
 
____ Date of Meeting: __________     Time of Meeting: __________ Date: ________ by: _____ 
 
____ Date of Meeting: __________     Time of Meeting: __________ Date: ________ by: _____ 
 
____ Date of Meeting: __________     Time of Meeting: __________ Date: ________ by: _____ 
 
____ Application form filed with Zoning Administrator: Date: ________ by: _____ 
 
____ Application fee of $ ____ received by Zoning Administrator: Date: ________ by: _____ 
 
____ Reimbursement of professional consultant costs agreement executed: Date: ________ by: _____ 
 
II.APPLICATION SUBMITTAL PACKET REQUIREMENTS 
 
Prior to submitting the 25 final complete applications as certified by the Zoning Administrator, the Applicant shall 
submit 5 initial draft application packets for staff review, followed by one revised draft final application packet 
based upon staff review and comments. 
 
Initial Packet (5 Copies to Zoning Administrator) Date: ________ by: _____ 
      Draft Final Packet (1 Copy to Zoning Administrator) Date: ________ by: _____ 
     
____ ____ (a)A map of the proposed conditional use: 
   ____Showing all lands for which the conditional use is proposed; 
   ____Showing all other lands within 300 feet of the boundaries of the subject property; 
   ____Referenced to a list of the names and addresses of the owners of said lands as they 

appear on the current records of the Register of Deeds of Walworth County (as 
provided by the City of Lake Geneva); 

   ____Clearly indicating the current zoning of the subject property and its environs, and the 
jurisdiction(s) which maintains that control; 

   ____Map and all its parts are clearly reproducible with a photocopier; 
   ____Map size of 11" by 17" and map scale not less than one inch equals 800 ft: 
   ____All lot dimensions of the subject property provided; 
   ____Graphic scale and north arrow provided. 
 
____ ____ (b)A map, such as the Land Use Plan Map, of the generalized location of the subject 

property in relation to the City as a whole: 
 



 

____ ____ (c)A written description of the proposed conditional use describing the type of activities, 
buildings, and structures proposed for the subject property and their general 
locations; 

 
____ ____ (d)A site plan (conforming to the requirements of Section 98-908(3)) of the subject property 

as proposed for development OR if the proposed conditional use is a group 
development (per Section 98-208) a proposed preliminary plat or conceptual plat 
may be substituted for the required site plan, provided said plat contains all 
information required on said site plan per Section 98-908. 

 
____ ____ (e)Written justification for the proposed conditional use: 
   ____Indicating reasons why the Applicant believes the proposed conditional use is 

appropriate with the recommendations of the City of Lake Geneva Comprehensive 
Master Plan, particularly as evidenced by compliance with the standards set out in 
Section 98-905(4)(b)1.-6.  (See below) 

 
 
III.JUSTIFICATION OF THE PROPOSED CONDITIONAL USE 
 
   1. How is the proposed conditional use (the use in general, independent of its location) in harmony with the 

purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of Lake Geneva Comprehensive Plan, the 
Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 
official notice by the City? 

  
  
  
 
   2. How is the proposed conditional use, in its specific location, in harmony with the purposed, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City of Lake Geneva Comprehensive Plan, the Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City? 

  
  
  
 
   3. Does the proposed conditional use, in its proposed location and as depicted on the required site plan (see 

Section 98-905(3)(d)), result in any substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character 
of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property 
or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now 
exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the 
Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan, or any other plan, program, map ordinance adopted or under 
consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to 
guide development? 

  
  
  
 
   4. How does the proposed conditional use maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and 

land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property? 
  
  
  
  
  

Main Pier will be 8’ wide x 78’ then going to 10’ wide x 22’ long for a total length of 100’
Slip will be 68’ wide x 15’ 5 1/2” long with a 3’ x 33’ catwalk with canopy.  
Will be 12’ 6” off lot line on both sides using knitter method

Going to be used a private boat docking and summer housing for boat

No, this is all on private property.  It is a pier just like all the other piers on the lake

Used for private boat dock



 

 
    5. Is the proposed conditional use located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an 

undue burden on, any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies 
serving the subject property? 

  
  
  
  
 
   6. Do the potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the 

proposed conditional use (as identified in Subsections 98-905(4)(b)1.-5.), after taking into consideration the 
Applicant's proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts? 

  
  
  
  
 
 
IV.FINAL APPLICATION PACKET INFORMATION 
 
____ Receipt of 5 full scale copies in blueline or blackline 
 of complete Final Application Packet by Zoning Administrator: Date: ________ by: _____ 
 
____ Receipt of 25 reduced (8.5" by 11" text and 11" x 17" graphics) 
 copies of complete Final Application Packet by Zoning Administrator: Date: ________ by: _____ 
 
____ Certification of complete Final Application Packet and 
              required copies to the Zoning Administrator by City Clerk: Date: ________ by: _____ 
 
____ Class 2 Legal Notice sent to official newspaper by City Clerk: Date: ________ by: _____ 
 
____ Class 2 Legal Notice published on _______________ and _______________ by: _____ 
 
____     Conditional Use recorded with the County Register of Deeds Office: Date: ________ by: _____ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This is down on the water and the home owner is responsible for repair and up keep.  It is made at a shop and
hauled in to be installed.  It is stored on private property when removed during the winter.

Public does not benefit.  This is a private pier for private use only.
Will not cost the public anything.



State of Wisconsin
Department of Natural Resources
dnr.wi.gov

Water Resources Application for Project Permits
Form 3500-053 (R 8/16)                                                                                  Page 1 
of 2

Notice: Pursuant to chs. 30 and 31, Wis. Stats., ch. 281, Wis. Stats, and s. 283.33, Wis. Stats., this form is used to apply for coverage
under the state construction site storm water runoff general permit, and to apply for a state or federal permit or certification for waterway 
and wetland projects or dam projects. This form and any required attachments constitute the permit application. Failure to complete and 
submit this application form may result in a fine and/or imprisonment or forfeiture under the provisions of applicable laws including s. 
283.91, Wis. Stats. Personal information collected will be used for administrative purposes and may be provided to  requesters to the 
extent required by Wisconsin's Public Records Laws (ss. 19.31-19.39, Wis. Stats.). This form is required for U.S. Army Corps of 
Engineers (ACOE) regulatory purposes pursuant to 33 CF 325.

Read all instructions provided before completing
 Section 1: Landowner Information 

 Section 3: Primary Project Contact e: Select if same as landowner

Organization, Entity or Name
Krug, Pete & Holly

Authorized Representative ( Last Name,  First Name)

,Krug Pete

 Mailing Address 

471 South Columbia St.
 City        
Naperville

State   
IL

Zip Code
60540

 Email         

krugs@sbcglobal.net
 Phone Number (incl. area code)
630-546-5955

Alternative Phone Number 

 Section 2: Applicant/Information    Select if same as landowner 
Organization, Entity or Name
Krug, Pete & Holly

Contact Person  ( Last Name,  First Name)

,Krug Pete
 Mailing Address        

471 South Columbia St.
City     
Naperville

 State
IL

Zip Code  
60540

 Email   

krugs@sbcglobal.net
Phone Number (incl. area code)
630-546-5955

Alternative Phone Number 

Section 4: Project or Site Location: 

 Consultant or Plan Preparer  Contractor  Agent    Other   -  specify:
 Name (Organization or Entity)
reed's Construction, LLC

 Contact Person  ( Last Name,  First Name)

,Reed Jeff
 Mailing Address
W3199 S. Lake Shore Drive

City 
Lake Geneva

 State  
WI

 Zip Code
53147

 Email  
michele@reedsconstructionllc.com

Phone Number (incl. area code) 
262-248-2934

Alternative Phone Number

  Waterways: Provide the name(s) of closest water bodies

 Project Name
Krug, Pete & Holly

 County
Walworth City Township Village

of LAKE GENEVA;C
 Location Address / Description
870 Maytag Road, Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Public Land Survey System (PLSS) – Provide the section, range, township information and latitude and longitude in decimal degrees, if available.

If this site is not wholly contained in the quarter-quarter section, more description:

¼

of
¼

of Section Township

N

Range E

W Latitude Longitude

Lot 11 Ceylon Court Estates, 15134 SQ feet, City of Lake Geneva

Geneva Lake



Water Resources Application for Project Permits
Form 3500-053 (R 8/16)                                                           Page 2 of 2

  Section 5: Wetlands

 If a wetland is present at a project site and permit approvals are sought through the waterway and wetland program, storm water 

program, or concentrated animal feeding operations (CAFO) program, the department requires that a wetland delineation that

accurately shows the location of a wetland is submitted with an application. A wetland delineation needs to be verified/concurred with
before the application can be submitted or be considered a complete application. See the department "Wetland screening and delineation 

procedures" at http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/waterways/construction/wetlands.html for more information for more information.

Is a wetland present in the project area? Yes No

If yes, select all sources of information used and attach supporting report or documentation

a. A copy of your wetland delineation and a Wetland Confirmation Service concurrence letter (wetland boundary 

verification service offered for a fee from the department)

b. An assured delineator's wetland delineation report

c. A copy of your wetland delineation and an Army Corps of Engineers concurrence letter

d. A copy of your correspondence with a  WDNR Office of Energy Water Management Specialist or  WDNR 
Transportation Liaison   regarding your wetland review/ concurrence.

If no , please select one of the following items showing that a wetland is not present within the project boundaries:

a. A copy of your wetland determination and a letter from the department's Wetland Identification Program stating 
wetlands are not present or the activity proposed in the wetland is exempt under NR 103.06(4)

b. A letter from an assured delineator stating wetlands are not present

c. Documentation showing that each of these resources were reviewed for wetland absence on the Surface Water 
Data Viewer:

i. Surface Water Data Viewer- Wisconsin Wetland Inventory

ii. Surface Water Data Viewer- Wisconsin Indicator layer

iii. Surface Water Data Viewer- Digital Topographic map layer or aerial photo indicating if waterways, drainage 
ways, ditches, depressions, or standing water are within project boundary

d. Show that the project limits are entirely in existing paved, graveled, or concrete areas

e. A copy of your correspondence with a  WDNR Office of Energy Water Management Specialist or   WDR 
Transportation Liaison regarding your wetland review/concurrence

( Please note that if the information provided is incorrect or incomplete, the overall permit application may be considered 

incomplete and may be returned to the applicant.)

  Section 6: Endangered or Threatened Resources
Has the presence of endangered or threatened resources been evaluated according to protocols developed by the DNR 

Bureau of National Heritage Conservation (BNHC)  http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/ERReview Yes No

If Yes, select how the evaluation was completed and attach supporting report or documentation:

a. Endangered Resources Preliminary Assessment from the Public Portal

b. Certified ER Review Letter - specify: ERR-  (example ERR-15-123

c. Broad Incidental Take Permit /Authorization -specify (e.g. No / Low Impact Activities, Grassland & Savanna 

Management, etc.):

d. Other: 

  Section 7: Project Information (Attach additional sheets as necessary)
Anticipated Project Start Date:
6/4/2018

Projected Project End Date: 12/31/2019

Photos: Provide photographs of the "before" condition. Date of Photographs: 

Narrative of the Project:
Provide a one to two paragraph description of the proposed project, including land and water alterations and 
intended use(s) of the project.  Include this in the attachment section.                 
 Section 8: Certification and Permissions 





CDRF

Payment  Confirmation

After-the-fact application for permits or approvals submitted after work has been commenced or 
completed.  Fee is twice the usual fee.

Questions about fees ?  Click Here

Your total payment should be the SUM of ALL application fees and supplemental fees for EACH permitted 
activity for which you are applying.

For example, if you are applying for individual permits and  a) your project involves a wetland fill that requires a 
wetland Individual permit; and b) involves the installation of a culvert in a waterway along with some dredging 
in a waterway; then your fee would be calculated as follows: 

Wetland IP = (1 activity or $800) 
Waterway IP (Culvert) = $600 
Waterway IP (Dredging) = $600  (2 activities or $1200) 
A supplemental Fee is assessed for Waterway Permits ($3 for each waterway activity) = $6 
Total Application Fees for project = $2006 (ALL of these permit fees added together)

Fee Type Number of Activities Subtotal
Waterway Permit 1 $603.00
Wetland Permit 0 $0.00
Boathouse Certification 0 $0.00

New Dam Construction 0 $0.00

Expedited Decision (# of 
counties)

0 $0.00

WDNR publishes all required class 1 public notices $0.00

Total Paid $603.00
US Bank Transaction Number WS2WT1002069519

WDNR Invoice  Number WP-00009811



Electronic Signature

NOTE: For security purposes the email will be sent to the address you used when registering your WAMS ID. This may 
be a different email than that provided in the application. For information on your WAMS account click HERE.

Terms and Conditions
Certification: I hereby certify that I am the owner or authorized representative of the owner of the property which is the subject of this Permit 
Application. I certify that the information contained in this form and attachments is true and accurate. I understand that failure to comply with any 
or all of the provisions of the permit may result in permit revocation and a fine and/or imprisonment or forfeiture under the provisions of applicable 
laws.
Permission: I hereby give the Department permission to enter and inspect the property at reasonable times, to evaluate this notice and 
application, and to determine compliance with any resulting permit coverage.

After providing the final authorized signature, the system will send an email to the authorized party and any agents.  
This email will include a copy to the final read only version of this application.  Either party may cancel the signature 
process and make further updates.

Authorized Signature
I accept the above

       terms and conditions.
 Signed by : i:0#.f|wamsmembership|z48vppy1 on 2017-08-24T15:57:23



 
 
 
November 10, 2017 IP-SE-2017-65-03026 
 
Pete & Holly Krug 
471 South Columbia St. 
Naperville, IL 60540 
 
 
Dear Mr. & Ms. Krug: 
 
The Department of Natural Resources has completed its review of your application for a permit to 
place a pier (Pier 840) on the bed of Geneva Lake, in the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County.  
You will be pleased to know your application is approved.  
 
I am attaching a copy of your permit, which lists the many important conditions that must be 
followed to protect water quality and habitat.  A copy of the permit must be posted for reference at 
the project site.  Please read your permit conditions carefully so that you are fully aware of what is 
expected of you. 
 
Please note you are required to submit photographs of the completed project within 7 days after 
you've finished construction.  This helps both of us to document the completion of the project 
and compliance with the permit conditions. 
 
Your next step will be to notify me of the date on which you plan to start construction and again 
after your project is complete.   
 
For project details, maps, and plans related to this decision, please see application number WP-
IP-SE-2017-65-X08-24T15-57-26 on the Department’s permit tracking website at 
https://permits.dnr.wi.gov/water/SitePages/Permit%20Search.aspx. 
 
If you have any questions about your permit, please call me at (262) 574-2136 or email 
Elaine.Johnson@wisconsin.gov.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
Elaine Johnson 
Water Management Specialist 
 
cc: Michele Batz, Reeds Construction, LLC  

Rachel Nuetzel, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers  
Clerk, City of Lake Geneva 
 
 

State of Wisconsin 
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
Waukesha Service Center 
141 NW Barstow, Room 180 
Waukesha, WI  53188 

 
wisconsin.gov Printed on 

Recycled 
Paper 

dnr.wi.gov 

 

Scott Walker, Governor 
Daniel L. Meyer, Secretary 

Telephone 608-266-2621 
Toll Free 1-888-936-7463 

TTY Access via relay - 711 

 



STATE OF WISCONSIN Pier PERMIT 
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES IP-SE-2017-65-03026 
 
Pete & Holly Krug are hereby granted under Section 30.12(3m), Wisconsin Statutes, a permit to 
place a pier on the bed of Geneva Lake, in the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, also 
described as being in the NE1/4 of the SW1/4 of Section 1, Township 1 North, Range 17 East, 
subject to the following conditions: 
 

PERMIT 
 

1. You must notify Elaine Johnson at phone (262) 574-2136 or email 
Elaine.Johnson@wisconsin.gov before starting construction and again not more than 5 days 
after the project is complete. 

 
2. You must complete the project as described on or before 11/10/2020.  If you will not complete 

the project by this date, you must submit a written request for an extension prior to expiration 
of the initial time limit specified in the permit.  Your request must identify the requested 
extension date.  The Department shall extend the time limit for an individual permit or 
contract for no longer than an additional 5 years if you request the extension before the 
initial time limit expires.  You may not begin or continue construction after the original permit 
expiration date unless the Department extends the permit in writing or grants a new permit. 

 
3. This permit does not authorize any work other than what you specifically describe in your 

application and plans, and as modified by the conditions of this permit.  If you wish to alter the 
project or permit conditions, you must first obtain written approval of the Department.  

 
4. Before you start your project, you must first obtain any permit or approval that may be required 

for your project by local zoning ordinances and by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. You are 
responsible for contacting these local and federal authorities to determine if they require 
permits or approvals for your project.  These local and federal authorities are responsible for 
determining if your project complies with their requirements.    

 
5. Upon reasonable notice, you shall allow access to your project site during reasonable hours to 

any Department employee who is investigating the project's construction, operation, 
maintenance or permit compliance. 

 
6. The Department may modify or revoke this permit for good cause, including if the project is not 

completed according to the terms of the permit or if the Department determines the activity is 
detrimental to the public interest. 

 
7. You must post a copy of this permit at a conspicuous location on the project site, visible from 

the waterway, for at least five days prior to construction, and remaining at least five days 
after construction.  You must also have a copy of the permit and approved plan available at 
the project site at all times until the project is complete. 

 
8. Your acceptance of this permit and efforts to begin work on this project signify that you have 

read, understood and agreed to follow all conditions of this permit. 
 
9. You must submit a series of photographs to the Department, within one week of completing 

work on the site.  The photographs must be taken from different vantage points and depict 
all work authorized by this permit. 



 
10. You, your agent, and any involved contractors or consultants may be considered a party to 

the violation pursuant to Section 30.292, Wis. Stats., for any violations of Chapter 30, 
Wisconsin Statutes, or this permit. 

 
11. Construction shall be accomplished in such a manner as to minimize erosion and siltation 

into surface waters.  Erosion control measures (such as silt fence and straw bales) must 
meet or exceed the technical standards of ch. NR 151, Wis. Adm. Code. The technical 
standards are found at: http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/stormwater/standards/const_standards.html . 

 
12. All equipment used for the project including but not limited to tracked vehicles, barges, 

boats, hoses, sheet pile and pumps shall be de-contaminated for invasive and exotic viruses 
and species prior to use and after use.  

 
The following steps must be taken every time you move your equipment to avoid 
transporting invasive and exotic viruses and species. To the extent practicable, equipment 
and gear used on infested waters shall not be used on other non-infested waters. 
1. Inspect and remove aquatic plants, animals, and mud from your equipment.  

2. Drain all water from your equipment that comes in contact with infested waters, 
including but not limited to tracked vehicles, barges, boats, hoses, sheet pile and pumps.  

3. Dispose of aquatic plants, animals in the trash. Never release or transfer aquatic plants, 
animals or water from one waterbody to another.  

4. Wash your equipment with hot (>140º F) and/or high pressure water,  

- OR - 

Allow your equipment to dry thoroughly for 5 days. 
 
13. All canopies and boat shelters must comply with the standards in NR 326, Wisconsin 

Administrative Code. The boat shelter may have a roof, but may not have walls, sides or 
drops. The roof must be pitched not less than 1 foot nor more than 2.5 feet from peak to 
eaves. Any roof must cover the berth only, not the pier.  
 

14. The pier must allow the free movement of water and must not entrap vegetation.  
 

15. The pier must not enclose any portion of the navigable waterway.  
 

16. This permit authorizes future maintenance to the piers; however, no change can be made to 
the type of materials, number of slips, lighting, or pier configuration without written approval 
from the Department or amendment of this permit.  

 
17. This pier must not interfere with the rights of other riparians.  

 
18. Electrical, fueling, and waste handling facilities must comply with applicable safety and 

environmental protection regulations.  
 



19. If foam flotation is used, this material must be completely coated or contained to resist 
deterioration from the elements and gasoline. A written description of the proposed material 
must be submitted to the Department for approval prior to use.  

 
20. This permit and plans must be encased in plastic and legibly displayed along the water's 

edge during construction and for 30 days after construction of this pier. The purpose of this 
condition is to allow Department staff and the public to monitor the project and to ensure 
compliance with the conditions of the project.  

 
 

FINDINGS OF FACT 
 
1. Pete & Holly Krug have filed an application for a permit to place a pier/wharf on the bed of 

Geneva Lake, in the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, also described as being in the 
NE1/4 of the SW1/4 of Section 1, Township 1 North, Range 17 East. 

 
2. The project involves installation of a pier for 1 boat slip. The pier will have a main access 

walkway that is 100 feet long; the first 78 feet of the walkway will measure 8 feet wide, with 
the last 22 feet measuring 10 feet wide. An L-shaped segment will be placed on the south 
side of the walkway to delineate the boat slip and will be comprised of a section measuring 8 
feet wide by 15.5 feet long connecting to a segment measuring 3 feet wide by 33 feet long. 
The pier will be supported by 5 fieldstone rock filled cribs (414 square feet total). See Exhibit 
A for reference. 

 
3. The Department has completed an investigation of the project site and has evaluated the 

project as described in the application and plans. 
 
4. Geneva Lake is a navigable water. 
 
5. The proposed project, if constructed in accordance with this permit will not adversely affect 

water quality, will not increase water pollution in surface waters and will not cause 
environmental pollution as defined in s. 283.01(6m), Wis. Stats. 

 
6. The proposed project will not impact wetlands if constructed in accordance with this permit. 
 
7. The Department of Natural Resources has determined that the agency’s review of the 

proposed project constitutes an integrated analysis action under s. NR 150.20(2), Wis. Adm. 
Code. The Department has considered the impacts on the human environment, alternatives to 
the proposed projects and has provided opportunities for public disclosure and comment. The 
Department has completed all procedural requirements of s. 1.11(2)(c), Wis. Stats., and NR 
150, Wis. Adm. Code for this project. 

 
8. The Department of Natural Resources has completed all procedural requirements and the 

project as permitted will comply with all applicable requirements of sections  30.12(3m), 
Wisconsin Statutes and Chapters NR 102, 103, 326 of the Wisconsin Administrative Code.  
 
The applicant was responsible for fulfilling the procedural requirements for publication of 
notices under s. 30.208(5)(c)1m., Stats., and was responsible for publication of the notice of 
pending application under s.30.208(3)(a), Stats. or the notice of public informational hearing 
under s.30.208(3)(c), Stats., or both.  S. 30.208(3)(e), Stats., provides that if no public hearing 
is held, the Department must issue its decision within 30 days of the 30-day public comment 



period, and if a public hearing is held, the Department must issue its decision within 20 days 
after the 10-day period for public comment after the public hearing.  S. 30.208(5)(bm), Stats., 
requires the Department to consider the date on which the department publishes a notice on 
its web site as the date of notice. 

 
9. The structure or deposit will not materially obstruct navigation because vessels will be able to 

navigate around the pier and the pier will be of similar size and length as piers in this area of 
Geneva Lake. 

 
10. The structure or deposit will not be detrimental to the public interest. The pier will be of similar 

size, configuration and length as piers in this area of Geneva Lake.  
 
 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 
 

1. The Department has authority under the above indicated Statutes and Administrative Codes, 
to issue a permit for the construction and maintenance of this project. 

 
NOTICE OF APPEAL RIGHTS 

 
If you believe that you have a right to challenge this decision, you should know that the 
Wisconsin statutes and administrative rules establish time periods within which requests to 
review Department decisions shall be filed.  For judicial review of a decision pursuant to 
sections 227.52 and 227.53, Wis. Stats., you have 30 days after the decision is mailed, or 
otherwise served by the Department, to file your petition with the appropriate circuit court and 
serve the petition on the Department.  Such a petition for judicial review shall name the 
Department of Natural Resources as the respondent. 
 
To request a contested case hearing of any individual permit decision pursuant to section 
30.209, Wis. Stats., you have 30 days after the decision is mailed, or otherwise served by the 
Department, to serve a petition for hearing on the Secretary of the Department of Natural 
Resources, P.O. Box 7921, Madison, WI, 53707-7921.  The petition shall be in writing, shall be 
dated and signed by the petitioner, and shall include as an attachment a copy of the decision for 
which administrative review is sought.  If you are not the applicant, you must simultaneously 
provide a copy of the petition to the applicant.  If you wish to request a stay of the project, you 
must provide information, as outlined below, to show that a stay is necessary to prevent 
significant adverse impacts or irreversible harm to the environment. If you are not the permit 
applicant, you must provide a copy of the petition to the permit applicant at the same time that 
you serve the petition on the Department. 
 
The filing of a request for a contested case hearing is not a prerequisite for judicial 
review and does not extend the 30 day period for filing a petition for judicial review. 
  
A request for contested case hearing must meet the requirements of section 30.209, Wis. 
Stats., and sections NR 2.03, 2.05, and 310.18, Wis. Admin. Code, and if the petitioner is not the 
applicant  the petition must include the following information: 
 

1. A description of the objection that is sufficiently specific to allow the department to 
determine which provisions of this section may be violated if the proposed permit or 
contract is allowed to proceed. 



2. A description of the facts supporting the petition that is sufficiently specific to 
determine how the petitioner believes the project, as proposed, may result in a violation 
of Chapter 30, Wis. Stats;. 

3. A commitment by the petitioner to appear at the administrative hearing and present 
information supporting the petitioner’s objection. 

 
If the petition contains a request for a stay of the project, the petition must also include 
information showing that a stay is necessary to prevent significant adverse impacts or 
irreversible harm to the environment. 

 
Dated at Waukesha Service Center, Wisconsin on 11/10/2017. 
                               
STATE OF WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
For the Secretary 
 
 

By   
_________________________________ 
    Elaine Johnson 
 Water Management Specialist 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



E
xh

ib
it 

A
: 

 

 



Property Summary

Select Detail --Select Detail --
>>

<Select Detail> Make Default DetailMake Default Detail Printer Friendly PagePrinter Friendly Page

View Interactive MapView Interactive Map

Log inLog in

Return to search results

Summary of Subject Details:Summary of Subject Details: NOTE: Not all subject details are available at every county.

Assessments:Assessments:
Assessment detail by year.

Taxes:Taxes:
Tax history by year, links to tax payment history, and payoff calculator.

Zoning:Zoning:
Rural zoning map for the selected parcel. Zoning is intended to be used as a reference only. Only rural zoning information is provided. For information
about city or village zoning, please contact local officials.

Districts:Districts:
Special District information (Lake, Sanitary, TIF, BID).

Parcel History:Parcel History:
History of tax parcel changes. Parcel history is not available for changes made prior to June 2013. Changes made prior to this are available only by
visiting the County.

Documents:Documents:
Documents related to selected tax parcel. There may be other documents related to this parcel that are not shown.

Survey History:Survey History:
List of surveys performed on selected parcel or on parents of selected parcel. There may be surveys performed that are not available electronically
through this portal.

Sales History:Sales History:
List of all sales related to the selected parcel. There may be documents related to this parcel that are not shown.

Parcel Map:Parcel Map:
Interactive map of the selected tax parcel. Maps are available for ‘Active’ parcels only.

Permits:Permits:
Listing of sanitary and/or land use permits associated with the parcel.

Owner (s):

KRUG, PETER VINCENTKRUG, PETER VINCENT
KRUG, HOLLY THOMSENKRUG, HOLLY THOMSEN

Location:

Mailing Address:

PETER VINCENT KRUG PETER VINCENT KRUG 
HOLLY THOMSEN KRUGHOLLY THOMSEN KRUG
471 S COLUMBIA ST471 S COLUMBIA ST
NAPERVILLE, IL 60540NAPERVILLE, IL 60540

School District:

2884 - LAKE GENEVA-GENOA CITY UHS SCHOOL DISTRICT2884 - LAKE GENEVA-GENOA CITY UHS SCHOOL DISTRICT
2885 - LAKE GENEVA J1 SCHOOL DISTRICT2885 - LAKE GENEVA J1 SCHOOL DISTRICT

Tax Parcel ID Number:

ZCE ZCE 0001100011
Tax District:

246-City of Lake Geneva246-City of Lake Geneva
Status:

ActiveActive
Acres:

0.35900.3590

Description - Comments (Please see Documents tab below for related documents. For a complete legal description, see recorded document.):

LOT 11 CEYLON COURT ESTATES 15134 SQ FT CITY OF LAKE GENEVALOT 11 CEYLON COURT ESTATES 15134 SQ FT CITY OF LAKE GENEVA

Site Address (es): (Site address may not be verified and could be incorrect. DO NOT use the site address in lieu of legal description.)

870 MAYTAG RD LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147870 MAYTAG RD LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147

Access Type:

Public

Choose Category:

Real estate property & tax
What do you want to do?

Tax Bills
Help

??

Browser Setup Help

Walworth CountyWalworth County
Ascent Land Records Suite

http://taxinfo.co.walworth.wi.us:9080/AscentLandRecordsSuite/PropertyListing/RealEstateTaxParcel/SelectYearPropertyRecordReport/61013
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
http://taxinfo.co.walworth.wi.us:9080/AscentLandRecordsSuite/AccessManagement/Account/Login
http://taxinfo.co.walworth.wi.us:9080/AscentLandRecordsSuite/PropertyListing/RealEstateTaxParcel#/Search
http://209.62.163.77/ascent_help/Ascent%20Land%20Records%20Suite%20Public%20Portal.html
http://209.62.163.77/ascent_help/Ascent%20Land%20Records%20Suite%20Public%20Portal.html
http://taxinfo.co.walworth.wi.us:9080/AscentLandRecordsSuite/PropertyListing/RealEstateTaxParcel








 

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: January 15, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

The applicant is submitting aPrecise Implementation Plan (PIP) to create a Planned Development 
(PD) that will combine two existing lots located at 1150 Wells St. to develop four separate 8-unit 
apartment buildings with a total of 32 new units. 

Description: 

Currently the property located on the two existing parcels existing buildings will be razed to 
accommodate the new proposed development as submitted. The applicants have meet with staff 
to identify site requirements to allow for the flexibilities necessary to accommodate the buildings 
and to include storm water runoff and recommended building layouts to enhance views from the 
neighboring streets and properties.  

Thisis a transitional site between Multi-Residential-8 (MR-8) south and north with single family 
to the west. 

The subject property includes 4 - principal buildings all of which are 8-Unit apartment buildings 
creating 32 new apartment dwelling units. 

The proposed requestsrequired parking space has been met. The site currently provides parking 
in three locations for some units they are and provided within the garage area of the apartment 
buildings, ground parking, and two additional detached accessory buildings accommodating 8 
additional indoor parking stalls. 

This Planned Development is required to be granted flexibilities from the zoning ordinance. This 
involves review and approval of a Precise Implementation Plan (PIP). In addition, the proposed 
land use requires exceptions to the “maximum units per acre” which is minimal, albeit with the 
multi-family adjacent to both sides of the proposed development staff felt the PD was acceptable 
due to the minimal overage. 
 
Essentially, the PIP creates a customized zoning district for a particular development. The PIP 
focuses primarily on the mix of uses, procedural requirements, and flexibilities from the 
development standards of the underlying zoning district, particularly density/intensity and bulk 
requirements. This report focuses on these issues. 

Applicant
Mau & Associates, LLP 

: 

Himansu Dhyani 
400 Security Blvd. 
Green Bay, WI 54313 

Request
Proposed Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) to 
provide zoning flexibilities to Planned 
Development of four – 8 unit multi-family 
buildings (32 units) Tax Key ZYUP000142B 

: 1150 Wells Street 

Agenda Item:9 



 

 
 

Wisconsin law requires all Zoning Map Amendments (including Precise Implementation Plan 
(PIP)be consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, and particularly with the Future Land Use Map. 
This map recommends the land use category for the subject property. This category allows for 
neighborhood-scale mixed use development. The proposed PIP zoning is consistent with the 
Comprehensive Plan. 

Consistency with the Comprehensive Plan: 

All Planned Developments must explicitly identify any flexibilities being requested from base 
zoning standards in the most comparable regular zoning district. In this instance, the Planned 
Development (PD), the current zoning of the property, provides that comparison zoning district. 
The project is requesting the following:  

Relation to Base Zoning Standards: 

1. The applicant is requesting approval for (4) four8-unit multi-family principal buildings 
that, each building containing a distinct Multi-family land use with a total of 32 dwelling 
units. The maximum units per acre request exceeds the allowable area as permitted. 

As no other changes are proposed to the site that would change existing conditions, no other 
flexibilities are requested.  
 

The PIP enables the following land uses as permitted: 
Approved Land Uses: 

• Planned Development (PD) 

The PIP enables the following land uses subject to PIP approval: 
• (4) four 8-unit multi-family  buildings (32 units total) 

 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the Proposed Zoning Map Amendment / PIP 
Zoning Map Amendment / PIP - Action by the Plan Commission: 

As part of the consideration of a requested Planned Development / Precise Implementation Plan 
(PIP) step, the Plan Commission is required to: 

• Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed Zoning 
Map amendment to PIP; 

• Includefindings required by the Zoning Ordinance for Zoning Map amendments; and, 
• Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

Staff believes that this is a suitable location for a Multi-Family development land use due to the 
surrounding Multi-Family land uses and zoning. The site is currently zoned Planed Business, like 
other properties along Well Street and is planned for Neighborhood Mixed Use in the 
Comprehensive Plan, a category conducive to neighborhood-scale mixed use development.  

Staff Review Comments: 

Staff believes that the site as it is currently zoned is suitable for Multi-Family Residential, 
because there are abutting properties with the same land use. Granting the PIP establishes zoning 



 

regulations for the subject property that would enable the consideration of Multi-Family 
Residential – 8 (MR-8) land uses for all buildings, contingent on PIP. 

A proposed PIP must be reviewed by the standards for all Zoning Map Amendments, below: 
Required Plan Commission Findings on the PIP for Recommendation to Common Council: 

 
A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the 

appropriate fact finding would be in agreement with Items 1 and 3, and one or more factors 
of Item 2,
 

 of the following. 

1. The proposed PIP furthers

 

 the purposes of the Zoning Ordinance as outlined in 
Section 98-005 and the applicable rules and regulations of the Wisconsin Department 
of Natural Resources (DNR) and the Federal Emergency Management Agency 
(FEMA). 

2. One or more of the following factors have arisen

a. The designations of the Official Zoning Map should be brought into 
conformity with the Comprehensive Plan; 

 that are not properly addressed on 
the current Official Zoning Map: 

b. A mistake was made in mapping on the Official Zoning Map; 
c. Factors have changed, making the subject property more appropriate for the 

proposed GDP zoning; 
d. Growth patterns or rates have changed, thereby creating the need for an 

amendment to the Official Zoning Map. 
3. The proposed PIP amendment to the Official Zoning Map maintains

 

 the desired 
consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the 
environs of the subject property. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the 
appropriate fact finding would be in disagreement with at least one of Items 1, 2, or 3

 

 of the 
following: 

1. The proposed PIP does not further

2. One or more of the following factors 

 the purposes of the Zoning Ordinance as outlined 
in Section 98-005 and the applicable rules and regulations of the Wisconsin 
Department of Natural Resources (DNR) and the Federal Emergency Management 
Agency (FEMA). 

have not arisen

a. The designations of the Official Zoning Map should be brought into 
conformity with the Comprehensive Plan; 

 that are not properly addressed 
on the current Official Zoning Map: 

b. A mistake was made in mapping on the Official Zoning Map; 
c. Factors have changed, making the subject property more appropriate for the 

proposed PIP zoning; 
d. Growth patterns or rates have changed, thereby creating the need for an 

amendment to the Official Zoning Map. 



 

3. The proposed PIP amendment to the Official Zoning Map does not maintain

 

 the 
desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related 
to the environs of the subject property. 

 
Staff Recommendation on the Precise Implementation Plan (PIP)

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommendapproval of the Precise 
Implementation Plan (PIP)as submitted, including the granting of all requested zoning 
ordinance flexibilities of the maximum units per acre, all other zoning requirements have 
been met. 

: 

 





































BUILDING MATERIALS 

High quality materials will be used in construction of project. The following is list of the materials to be 
used on the buildings.  

 

Building Materials 

Roof Shingle: Tamko Shingle-Natural timber 

Vinyl Siding: Double 4 Siding Certainteed Main Street – Natural Clay 

Shake: NorthwoodsCertainteed – Sable Brown 

Garage Door Color: Clay 

Entry Door Color: Sable 

Brick: Acme Brick –Cardiff Grey-Western Queen 

 

Materials for Exterior of Refuse Structure 

Concrete Block Base, Height of total structure approximately 6 feet 

Brick: Acme Brick- Cardiff Grey- Western Queen 

Gate: Chain Link Gate with Khaki  colored d composite façade facing front 

 

 

 



 1 

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: January 15, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Applicant:      
Southwind Prairie IV, LLC.    Amending General Development Plan (GDP) 

Request: 

751 Geneva Parkway      
Lake Geneva, WI 53147     
 
 

The applicant is submitting a request to amend the existing General Development Plan (GDP) zoning 
request with the revised: 

Description: 

• Building layout, shape, and design 
The original General Development Plan (GDP) was started with different ownership of the property and 
since has changed owners again with the current applicant owning the adjacent multi-family 
development. The applicant is requesting the review for the amendment request to reflect the unit 
construction that is currently developed on the Southwind Drive properties. 

The applicants have met with staff to identify any possible issues and in finding none other than building 
design the review was fairly straight forward. 

A full description of the project is contained within the Plan Commission Packet. The Subdivision 
layout is included that depicts the lot dimensions and plat boundaries.  

Wisconsin law requires all Zoning Map Amendments (including General Development Plan) be 
consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, and particularly with the Future Land Use Map. This map 
recommends the Single-Family land use category for the subject property. The proposed GDP zoning is 
consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 

Consistency with the Comprehensive Plan: 

 

All Planned Developments must explicitly identify any flexibilities being requested from base zoning 
standards in the most comparable regular zoning district. -None needed 

Relation to Base Zoning Standards: 

All other zoning requirements of the current GDP remain. 
 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the Proposed Zoning Map Amendment / GDP: 
Action by the Plan Commission:  

As part of the consideration of a requested General Development Plan (GDP) step, the Plan Commission 
is required to: 

• Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed Zoning Map 
amendment to GDP; 

Agenda Item: 10 



 2 

• Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for Zoning Map amendments; and, 
• Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

The proposed amendments to the existing GDP are minimal if none at all by changing the shape and 
exterior finishes of the buildings. 

Staff Review Comments: 

A proposed GDP must be reviewed by the standards for all Zoning Map Amendments, below: 
Required Plan Commission Findings on the GDP for Recommendation to Common Council: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 
fact finding would be in agreement with Items 1 and 3, and one or more factors of Item 2,

1. The proposed GDP 

 of the 
following. 

furthers

2. One or more of the following factors 

 the purposes of the Zoning Ordinance as outlined in Section 98-
005 and the applicable rules and regulations of the Wisconsin Department of Natural 
Resources (DNR) and the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 

have arisen

a. The designations of the Official Zoning Map should be brought into conformity 
with the Comprehensive Plan; 

 that are not properly addressed on the 
current Official Zoning Map: 

b. A mistake was made in mapping on the Official Zoning Map; 
c. Factors have changed, making the subject property more appropriate for the 

proposed GDP zoning; 
d. Growth patterns or rates have changed, thereby creating the need for an amendment 

to the Official Zoning Map. And; 

3. The proposed PIP amendment to the Official Zoning Map maintains

Or: 

 the desired consistency 
of land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the 
subject property. 

 
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be in disagreement with at least one of Items 1, 2, or 3

1. The proposed GDP 

 of the following: 

does not further

2. One or more of the following factors 

 the purposes of the Zoning Ordinance as outlined in 
Section 98-005 and the applicable rules and regulations of the Wisconsin Department of 
Natural Resources (DNR) and the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 

have not arisen

a. The designations of the Official Zoning Map should be brought into conformity 
with the Comprehensive Plan; 

 that are not properly addressed on the 
current Official Zoning Map: 

b. A mistake was made in mapping on the Official Zoning Map; 
c. Factors have changed, making the subject property more appropriate for the 

proposed GDP zoning; 
d. Growth patterns or rates have changed, thereby creating the need for an amendment 

to the Official Zoning Map. 



 3 

3. The proposed GDP amendment to the Official Zoning Map does not maintain

 

 the desired 
consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs 
of the subject property. 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the General Development 
Plan (GDP) as submitted. 

Staff Recommendation on the General Development Plan: 

2. Staff recommends the affirmative set of findings provided above, noting that the proposal meets 
Factor 3. 



 1 

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: January 15, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Applicant:      
Southwind Prairie IV, LLC.    Amending Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) 

Request: 

751 Geneva Parkway      
Lake Geneva, WI 53147     
 
 

The applicant is submitting a request to amend the existing Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) zoning 
requestwith the revised: 

Description: 

• Building layout, shape, and design 
The original Precise Implementation Plan was started with different ownership of the property and since 
has changed owners again with the current applicant owning the adjacent multi-family development. 
The applicant is requesting the review for the amendment request to reflect the unit construction that is 
currently developed on the Southwind Drive properties. 

The applicants have met with staff to identify any possible issues and in finding none other than building 
design the review was fairly straight forward. 

A full description of the project is contained within the Plan Commission Packet.The Subdivision layout 
is included that depicts the lot dimensions and plat boundaries.  

Wisconsin law requires all Zoning Map Amendments (including Precise Implementation Plan) be 
consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, and particularly with the Future Land Use Map. This map 
recommends the Single-Family land use category for the subject property. The proposed PIP zoning is 
consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 

Consistency with the Comprehensive Plan: 

 

All Planned Developments must explicitly identify any flexibilities being requested from base zoning 
standards in the most comparable regular zoning district. -None needed 

Relation to Base Zoning Standards: 

All other zoning requirements of the current PIP remain. 
 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the Proposed Zoning Map Amendment / PIP: 
Action by the Plan Commission:  

As part of the consideration of a requestedPrecise Implementation Plan (PIP) step, the Plan Commission 
is required to: 

• Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed Zoning Map 
amendment to PIP; 

Agenda Item: 11 



 2 

• Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for Zoning Map amendments; and, 
• Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

The proposed amendments to the existing PIP are minimal if none at all by changing the shape and 
exterior finishes of the buildings. 

Staff Review Comments: 

A proposed PIP must be reviewed by the standards for all Zoning Map Amendments, below: 
Required Plan Commission Findings on the PIP for Recommendation to Common Council: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 
fact finding would be in agreement with Items 1 and 3, and one or more factors of Item 2,

1. The proposed PIP 

 of the 
following. 

furthers

2. One or more of the following factors 

 the purposes of the Zoning Ordinance as outlined in Section 98-
005 and the applicable rules and regulations of the Wisconsin Department of Natural 
Resources (DNR) and the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 

have arisen

a. The designations of the Official Zoning Map should be brought into conformity 
with the Comprehensive Plan; 

 that are not properly addressed on the 
current Official Zoning Map: 

b. A mistake was made in mapping on the Official Zoning Map; 
c. Factors have changed, making the subject property more appropriate for the 

proposed PIP zoning; 
d. Growth patterns or rates have changed, thereby creating the need for an amendment 

to the Official Zoning Map. And; 

3. The proposed PIP amendment to the Official Zoning Map maintains

Or: 

 the desired consistency 
of land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the 
subject property. 

 
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be in disagreement with at least one of Items 1, 2, or 3

1. The proposed PIP 

 of the following: 

does not further

2. One or more of the following factors 

the purposes of the Zoning Ordinance as outlined in 
Section 98-005 and the applicable rules and regulations of the Wisconsin Department of 
Natural Resources (DNR) and the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 

have not arisen

a. The designations of the Official Zoning Map should be brought into conformity 
with the Comprehensive Plan; 

 that are not properly addressed on the 
current Official Zoning Map: 

b. A mistake was made in mapping on the Official Zoning Map; 
c. Factors have changed, making the subject property more appropriate for the 

proposed PIP zoning; 
d. Growth patterns or rates have changed, thereby creating the need for an amendment 

to the Official Zoning Map. 



 3 

3. The proposed PIP amendment to the Official Zoning Map does not maintain

 

 the desired 
consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs 
of the subject property. 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommendapproval of the Precise Implementation 
Plan as submitted. 

Staff Recommendation on the Precise Implementation Plan: 

2. Staff recommends the affirmative set of findings provided above, noting thatthe proposal meets 
Factor 3. 

































 

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 
Meeting Date:  January 15, 2018 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

The applicant is submitting a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to propose a new Gas Station & 
Convenience Store with an attached Dunkin Donut shop and a detached carwash.  

Description of Proposed Conditional Uses: 

The application was review by staff and found the initial request for the Conditional Use Permit (CUP) 
was the incorrect request for their review.  

This information was identified after the notice was sent to the paper for legal publication requirements. 

 

Recommendation is to table the request. 
Action by the Plan Commission: 

 
 

Applicant
Neal Gill 

: 

W3323 Lake Forest Ln. 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
 

Request
190 E. Main St., Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

: 

Proposed Conditional Use Permit for a Gas 
Station and Convenience Store and Dunkin Donut 

Agenda Item #12 



 

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 
Meeting Date:  January 15, 2018 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Description of Proposed Conceptual design: 

The applicant is submitting plans for a Conceptual Review of a propose Gas Station, Convenience Store, 
Dunkin Donut Shop, and detached Carwash.  

The application was review by staff and found the initial request for the Conditional Use Permit (CUP) 
was the incorrect request for their review therefore the applicants would like to propose the Step 2 of the 
Planned Development process that is the conceptual review. 

This will allow the Plan Commission members to familiarize themselves with the possible future 
submittal of a Planned Development request. The next step of the application should this move forward 
by the applicants will be the General Development Plan (GDP).  

Applicant
Neal Gill 

: 

W3323 Lake Forest Ln. 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
 

Request
190 E. Main St., Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

: 

Proposed Conceptual Review for a Gas Station 
and Convenience Store, Dunkin Donut, and 
detached carwash 

Agenda Item #13 
















































	1. 1 15 2018 Agenda
	3. 12 18 2017 Plan Commission Minutes
	6. 731 W Main St Downtown Design
	7. 620 S Lake Shore Dr CUP
	8. 870 Maytag Rd CUP
	9. 1150 Wells St PIP
	10. 11. 755 Southwind Dr GDP PIP
	12. 13. 190 E Main St CUP Concept Plan



